WESTERN NEW ENGLAND UNIVERSITY WINE COLLEGE OF PHARMACY and HEALTH SCIENCES

2019 – 2020 Annual Report

Page left blank intentionally.

Contents

	DEMOGRAPHICS	1
	Full Time Faculty	1
	Departments/Divisions	1
	Occupational Therapy:	1
	Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences	1
	Pharmacy Practice	2
	Full Time Staff	3
	Administrative:	3
	Classified Exempt:	3
	Classified Non-exempt:	4
	Adjunct Faculty	5
	SCHOLARSHIP	6
	Publications:	6
	1. Peer reviewed book chapters or journal articles of original research, peer reviewed review article case studies articles:	
	2. Non-peer reviewed book chapters, journal articles, reviews, case studies, or patents:	9
	3. Patents, Disclosures, Patent Pending:	10
	4. Abstracts: (Indicate peer-reviewed/not peer-reviewed)	10
	Professional Presentations	13
	1. Poster Presentations	13
	2. Invited lectures at other institutions or industrial sites	19
	3. Meeting Presentation (indicate regional, national or international meeting)	21
	4. Continuing Education lectures (indicate regional, national or international meeting)	23
III	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:	25
	Administration	25
	Division of Occupational Therapy	27
	Department of Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences	29
	Department of Pharmacy Practice	31
IV	COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES AWARDS AND NOMINATIONS:	33
	Internal and External Awards Received	33
	In the Media/News: List articles, interviews, etc.	34
V.	COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CONSULTING ACTIVITIES:	36
	Editorships and Editorial Board Memberships	36
	Reviewer of Journal/Book	37
	Professional Organization Boards and Elected Offices (state/regional/national):	39
	Invited Consultation Work	41

VI.	COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CURRICULAR UPDATES:	43
Ne	w Programs	43
Cu	rricular Revisions	43
Ne	w Courses	43
Major Revisions for Current Courses		
VII.	PEDAGOGICAL INNOVATIONS/EFFORTS:	44
VIII.	CLINICAL PRACTICE SITE INNOVATIONS OR CONTRIBUTIONS:	47
Pra	actice Site Committee Memberships:	47
Pra	actice Site Contributions:	47
IX.	DEPARTMENTAL/DIVISIONAL/FACULTY OUTREACH ACTIVITIES:	50
Co	mmunity Service/Outreach:	50
CC	OPHS-Sponsored Events:	51
Х.	GRANTS AND PROPOSALS FROM COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES	S:54
Gr	ants/Proposals and External Funding:	54
	FUNDED	54
	UNFUNDED	54
	SUBMITTED	54
Gr	ants/Proposals and Internal Funding:	55
	FUNDED	55
	UNFUNDED	55
Ot	her External Revenue/Resource Acquisitions:	55
XI.	Collaborations, Affiliations with other Institutions:	56
Ar	ticulation Agreements	56
Ex	periential Affiliations:	56
Fae	culty Occupational Therapy Practice Affiliations:	60
Fae	culty Pharmacy Practice Affiliations:	60
Re	search Affiliations/Collaborations:	60
XII.	Faculty/Staff Recruitment:	63
Of	fice of the Dean	63
Of	fice of Academic Affairs	63
Of	fice of Experiential Affairs	63
Of	fice of Student Affairs	63
Di	vision of Occupational Therapy	63
Ph	armaceutical and Administrative Sciences:	63
Ph	armacy Practice:	63
XIII.	Student Recruitment:	64
XIV.	Student Accomplishments	66

Pharmacy Program	66
Division of Occupational Therapy	66
XV. Student Internships, Awards, and Consulting Activities	67
Pharmacy	67
Division of Occupational Therapy	67
XVI. Staffing Issues and Plans	68
Division of Occupational Therapy:	68
Pharmacy Practice:	68
Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:	68
Academic Affairs:	68
Assessment/Accreditation:	68
Experiential Education:	68
Student Affairs	68
XVII. Departmental/Divisional Goals:	69
Occupational Therapy	69
Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:	71
Pharmacy Practice	71
XVIII. Other Important Information:	72
Division of Occupational Therapy:	72
Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:	72
Pharmacy Practice	72
Academic Affairs:	72
Assessment/Accreditation	72
Experiential Affairs Office	72
Student Affairs Office	73

Page left blank intentionally.

I. DEMOGRAPHICS

Full Time Faculty

Departments/Divisions Occupational Therapy: Cathy A. Dow-Royer, Ed.D., OTR Chair/Program Director and Professor

> Ellen Berger Rainville, OTD, OTR/L, FAOTA Assistant Program Director and Professor

Michael V. Salemi, OTD, OTR/L Director of Fieldwork/Experiential Education

Brittany Adams, MS, OTD, OTR/L Clinical Assistant Professor

Amy Burton, OTD, OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Debra Latour, OTD, M.Ed., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Minna Levine, Ph.D., OTR/L Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Erin Murray, OTD, OTR/L Associate Professor of Occupational Therapy

Erin Wells, OTD, OTR/L¹ Clinical Assistant Professor of Occupational Therapy

Laura Wheeler, OTD, OTR/L Clinical Assistant Professor

Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences Daniel Kennedy, Ph.D. Chair and Associate Professor

David Baker, B.S. Pharm., M.B.A., J.D. Associate Professor

Diptiman Bose, Ph.D., M.S. Associate Professor

Gladys Ekong, Ph.D. Assistant Professor

¹ Date of hire, April 20, 2020

Hamed Gilzad Kohan, Pharm.D., Ph.D. Assistant Professor

Shannon Kinney, Ph.D. Associate Professor

Clinton Mathias, M.S., Ph.D. Associate Professor

Jilla Sabeti, Ph.D. Associate Professor

Natalia Shcherbakova, Ph.D., M.S. Associate Professor

Pharmacy Practice

Charles F. Caley, Pharm.D., BCPP Chair and Professor of Pharmacy Practice

Kam Capoccia, Pharm.D., BCPS, CDE Vice Chair and Clinical Professor Residency Program Director

Izabela A. Collier, R.Ph., Pharm.D., CDE² Clinical Associate Professor

Courtney Doyle-Campbell, Pharm.D., BCACP, AHSCP-CHC Clinical Associate Professor

Samantha Ellingson, Pharm.D. BCPS ³ Clinical Assistant Professor

Katelyn Harrison, Pharm D. BCACP⁴ Clinical Associate Professor

Seth T. Housman, Pharm.D., M.P.A. Clinical Assistant Professor

Corey Laskey, Pharm.D., BCPP ⁵ Clinical Associate Professor

Melissa Mattison, Pharm.D. Clinical Associate Professor Director of Interprofessional Education (IPE)

Mary McCormick, Pharm.D., DABAT Clinical Instructor

² Departed COPHS on May 29, 2020.

³ Married on September 14, 2019 and changed name to Sullivan

⁴ Promoted to Clinical Associate Professor on July 1, 2020.

⁵ Promoted to Clinical Associate Professor on July 1, 2020.

Marissa L. Ostroff, Pharm.D., BCPS, BCGP Clinical Assistant Professor

Shusen Sun, Pharm.D., M.S. Clinical Associate Professor of Acute Care Director of International Pharmacy Programs

Arin C. Whitman, Pharm.D., BCOP Clinical Assistant Professor

Anthony E. Zimmermann, B.S., P.D., Pharm.D. Clinical Professor

Full Time Staff

Administrative: James J. Knittel, Ph.D. Interim Dean and Professor

> Matthew Dintzner, Ph.D.⁶ Assistant Dean for Assessment and Accreditation, Professor

Joshua Spooner, Pharm.D., M.S.⁷ Assistant Dean for Student Affairs, Professor

Kim Tanzer, Pharm.D. Assistant Dean for Experiential Affairs, Professor

Beth Welch, B.S.P., Pharm. D. Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Professor

Classified Exempt:

Judy Anderson Executive Administrative Assistant, Division of Occupational Therapy

Lori Berg Director of Admissions and Recruitment of Health Professions Programs

Kathleen Bielecki-Wilken, M.B.A. Laboratory Manager, Pharmacy

Justin Eck, M.ED. Instructional Technologist/Designer, Division of Occupational Therapy

Michael Mannheim Health Sciences Librarian

Joanne Moore

⁶ Departed COPHS on June 12, 2020

⁷ Promoted to full professor July 1, 2020

Operations Coordinator, Office of Experiential Affairs, Pharmacy

Ronald Raschilla Simulations Technology Manager

Michele Schaft Assistant to the Dean

Karen Smith Assistant Director of Experiential Affairs, Pharmacy

Scott Sherman Divisional Administrator Technology

Darryl Sullivan Multi-Media Specialist

Quan Wei, Ph.D. Instructional Designer

Classified Non-exempt:

David Atsales Administrative Assistant for Fieldwork, Division of Occupational Therapy

Heather DeMar Staff Assistant, Department of Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences

Kimberly Gallo Staff Assistant, Department of Pharmacy Practice

Paula Geddis⁸ Staff Assistant, Dean's Office

Donna Haskins Administrative Assistant and Assistant Academic Scheduler Office of Academic Affairs

Deborah Parker Staff Assistant, Office of Student Affairs

⁸ Mrs. Geddis status moved to Exempt when she took the position as Assistant Director of Admissions for Health Professions Programs on February 10, 2020.

Adjunct Faculty

Ahmad Aljarrah, Pharm.D. Marianne Bernardes, B.S. Pharm Arianna Bonzagni, Pharm.D. Julie D'Avanzo, M.Ed., OTR/L Ebony Isis Evans, Pharm.D. Kimberly Gross, M.Ed., OTR/L Jessica N. Hong, Pharm.D. Cheuk (Michael) Liu, PharmD Rebecca Marcinak, Pharm.D. Lisa Pasternak, BSOT, OTR/L Jeanne Ryan, MBA, MA, OTR/L Kelly Sawyer, Pharm.D. Frank Szczerba, Pharm.D. Sheralee Tershner, Ph.D Gina Tartarelli, M.Ed., OTR/L

II. SCHOLARSHIP

Publications:

Asterisk (*) indicates students who worked on the publications. Caret symbol (^) represents equal contribution between faculty members

1. Peer reviewed book chapters or journal articles of original research, peer reviewed review articles or case studies articles:

Baker DM

Baker DM, Dias SJ*, Nemec EC. Pharmacy Through the Lens of Hollywood I: "It's the Old Army Game." Pharm Chron Past Present Future. 2020 Spring; 8: 8.

Baker DM, Devine NM*, Nemec EC. Pharmacy Filmography History – the "Pharmacy Through the Lens of Hollywood" Series. Pharm Chron Past Present Future. 2020 Spring; 8: 9, 15-17.

Bose DD

*Murphy M, Qin X, *Kaul S, Barrientos G, Zou Z, Mathias CB, Thomas D, **Bose D.D.** The polyphenol Ellagic Acid exerts anti-inflammatory actions via disruption of store-operated calcium entry (SOCE) pathway activators and coupling mediators. European Journal of Pharmacology-2019 (875)

Capoccia KL

Stahnke AM, Isaacs D, **Capoccia KL**, Cox M, Johnson T, Shealy KM. Comprehensive Diabetes Medication Resource. *ADCES in Practice*. 2020; 8(2):27-34.

Rivera J, Shcherbakova N, Vala C, **Capoccia KL.** Community pharmacists' interventions and documentation during medication therapy management encounters delivered face-to-face versus via telephone: the devil is in the details. *RSAP*. 2019 Dec; doi.org/10.1016/j.sapharm.2019.12.020

Evans EI, Hong JN, Mattison M, **Capoccia KL**. Cannabidiol: Navigating the evidence. ADCES in Practice. 2020. [In press]

Charbonneau MS, Doyle-Campbell C, Laskey C, **Capoccia KL**. Carbonation dysgeusia associated with topiramate case report. *AJHP*. 2020 [In press]

Doyle-Campbell C

Charbonneau MS, **Doyle-Campbell C**, Laskey C, Capoccia KL. Carbonation dysgeusia associated with topiramate case report. *AJHP*. 2020 [In press]

Housman ST

Lorenzo MP, Kidd JM, Jenkins SG, Nicolau DP, **Housman ST**. In vitro activity of ampicillin and ceftriaxone against ampicillin-susceptible Enterococcus faecium. J Antimicrob Chemother. 2019; 74(8): 2269-2273.

Latour D

Latour D. Unlimited Wellness: Telehealth for Adults with Upper-Limb Difference. J Pros Orth; Vol 31(4), 246-256.

Latour D. Upper Extremity Prosthetics. *Orthotics: A Clinical Reasoning & Problem-Solving Approach*, 3rd edition. Austin NM, Jacobs MA eds, Wolters Kluwer 2020 [Book Chapter].

Kennedy DR

Kennedy DR, Harrell TK, Lodise NM, Mattingly TJ II, Norenberg JP, Ragucci K, Ranelli P, Stewart AS. Current Status and Best Practices of Shared Governance within US Pharmacy Programs. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education – Paper in Press https://www.ajpe.org/doi/pdf/10.5688/ajpe7281

Kennedy DR - The Effect of Banning Computers on Exam Performance in a First-Year Pathophysiology Class. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education – 2019, 83 (10) 7535

*Vuernick EL, *Josefiak KF, Spooner JJ, and **Kennedy DR.** Non-terminal Degree Offerings in US Pharmacy Programs. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education – 2019 83(7) Article 6917.

Kinney SRM

Szollosi DE, **Kinney SRM**, Amin ARMR, Chumbow N. Cancer Immunotherapy. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 321-355.

Laskey CS

Laskey CS, Opitz B. Tinnitus associated with benzodiazepine withdrawal syndrome: a case report and literature review. Mental Health Clinician. 2020 May; 10(3): 100-103.

Mathias CB

Textbook: **Mathias CB**, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020.

Mathias CB. Overview of the Immune System and its Pharmacological Targets. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 1-42.

Szollosi D and **Mathias CB**. Modulation of the Innate Immune System. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 43-66.

Szollosi D, **Mathias CB**, and McAleer J. Modulation of the Adaptive Immune System. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 67-98.

Mathias CB. Respiratory Disorders of the Immune System and its Pharmacological Targets. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 99-140.

Mathias CB. Inflammation of the Skin and its Therapeutic Targets. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 141-174.

Mathias CB, McAleer J, and Szollosi D. Inflammatory Diseases of the Gastrointestinal Tract and Pharmacological Treatments. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 175-205.

Mathias CB and McAleer J. Transplantation: Immunologic Principles and Pharmacologic Agents. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 251-276.

Szollosi D, **Mathias CB**, Lucero V, Ahmad S, Donato J. Immunopathogenesis, Immunization, and Treatment of Infectious Diseases. In: Mathias CB, McAleer JP, Szollosi DE, editors. Pharmacology of Immunotherapeutic Drugs. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2020. p. 277-319.

Murphy MT*, Qin X, Kaul S*, Barrientos G, Zou Z, **Mathias CB**, Thomas D, Bose DD. The Polyphenol Ellagic Acid Exerts Anti-Inflammatory Actions via Disruption of Store-Operated Calcium Entry (SOCE) Pathway Activators and Coupling Mediators. Eur J Pharmacol. 2020 May 15;875:173036. doi: 10.1016/j.ejphar.2020.173036. Epub 2020 Feb 23.

Mattison MJ

Evans EI, Hong JN, **Mattison MJ**, Capoccia KL. Cannabidiol: Navigating the evidence. ADCES in Practice. 2020. [In press]

Nemec EC, Thomas MC, **Mattison MJ** et al. Biometric Evaluation of PharmD Student Wellness and Academic Performance. Am J Pharm Educ. 2019. [In press]

Ostroff ML

Leite KM, Long AM, **Ostroff ML**, *Borges L, Braden, G. A Review of the Renoprotective Effects of Novel Antidiabetic Agents. J Pharm Pract. 2020 Feb 18. doi:<u>10.1177/0897190020902344</u>. [Epub ahead of print]

Salemi M

Barlow K, **Salemi M**, Taylor C. Implementing the Same Site Model in Occupational Therapy Fieldwork: Student and Fieldwork Educator Perspectives. J Occ Ther Educ (2020). *Accepted and pending publication* [Article]

Shcherbakova N

Rivera J, **Shcherbakova N**, Vala C, Capoccia K. Community pharmacists' interventions and documentation during medication therapy management encounters delivered face-to-face versus via telephone: The devil is in the details. Research in Social & Administrative Pharmacy. 2019; (*In-press*).

Shcherbakova N, Desselle S. Looking back at U.S. Pharmacy's past to help discern its future. Ann Pharmacother. 2020; (In press) Available at: https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/1060028020911085

Spooner JJ

Vuernick EL*, Josefiak KF*, **Spooner JJ**, Kennedy DR. Non-terminal degree offerings in US pharmacy programs. Am J Pharm Educ. 2019; 83 (7): Article 6917.

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

Ellingson S, Owolabi D, Wheelis S, Oliphant CS, Khaled Y. Subcutaneous versus intravenous granulocyte colony-stimulating factor to enhance neutrophil engraftment in patients undergoing hematopoietic stem-cell transplant. J Hematol Oncol Pharm. 2020;10(1):13-17.

Meng L, Qiu F, **Sun S**. Providing pharmacy services at cabin hospitals at the coronavirus epicenter in China. Int J Clin Pharm. 2020;42(2):305-308.

Liu S, Luo P, Tang M, Hu Q, *Polidoro JP, **Sun S**, Gong Z. Providing pharmacy services during the coronavirus pandemic. Int J Clin Pharm. 2020;42(2):299-304.

Huang J, Meng L, Yang B, **Sun S**, Luo Z, Chen H. Safety Profile of Epidermal Growth Factor Receptor Tyrosine Kinase Inhibitors: A Disproportionality Analysis of FDA Adverse Event Reporting System. Sci Rep. 2020;10(1):4803.

Zhang L, Huang Y, Huang X, Liu K, Yu Y, **Sun S**, Xiao J. Ambulatory care pharmacy practice in China: status and future efforts. Int J Clin Pharm. 2020;42(2):321-325.

Li BX, Liu SD, Qi L, **Sun S**, Sun W, Li YM, Song B, Wu XA. Comparison of different bridging anticoagulation therapies used after mechanical heart valve replacement in Chinese patients - a prospective cohort study. J Cardiothorac Surg. 2020;15(1):40.

Shi Y, Yang P, Li X, Lv J, Yin T, Gong Z, **Sun S**, Zhou B. Combating drug shortages in China: surveillance warning and practice standardization. Int J Clin Pharm. 2020;42(2):309-314.

Ma Z, Zhao Z, **Sun S**, Li Y, An Z, Yan Y, Liu L. Impact of 'Chief-Pharmacist System' on drug expenditures and rational drug use. Int J Clin Pharm. 2020;42(1):167-173.

Li Q, Qu HJ, Lv D, Yeh MK, **Sun S**, Li L, Liao Y. Drug-related problems among hospitalized patients with COPD in mainland China. Int J Clin Pharm. 2019;41(6):1507-1515.

Wang X, Gao Y, Yang Y, Liu Z, Gao L, Wu F, Yang X, Xu X, Wang Z, **Sun S**. Validation and evaluation of a newly developed time-resolved fluoroimmunoassay for cyclosporine quantitative analysis in human whole blood. *J Pharm Biomed Anal*. 2019;177:112890.

Zeng S, Wang D, Liu W, Yan Y, Zhu M, Gong Z, **Sun S**. Overuse of intravenous infusions in China: focusing on management platform and cultural problems. *Int J Clin Pharm*. 2019. 2019;41(5):1133-1137.

Ma M, Peng Q, Gu X, Hu Y, **Sun S**, Sheng Y, Wang P, Ma H, Zhou B. Pharmacist impact on adherence of valproic acid therapy in pediatric patients with epilepsy using active education techniques. *Epilepsy Behav.* 2019;98(Pt A):14-18.

Welch, B

Welch B, Arif SA, Bloom TJ, Isaacs AN, Janke KK, Johnson JL, Moseley LE, Ross LJ. Report of the 2019-2020 AACP Student Affairs Committee. Am J Pharm Educ. 2020 available at https://www.ajpe.org/content/ajpe/early/2020/05/29/ajpe8198.full.pdf.

Zimmermann AE

Love K, **Zimmermann AE.** The use of propoful plus dexmedetomidine in patients experiencing severe alcohol withdrawal in the ICU. J Clin Pharmacol 2019;60(4):439-443.

2. Non-peer reviewed book chapters, journal articles, reviews, case studies, or patents:

Kennedy DR

Kennedy DR, Beckett RD, O'Donnell LA. Strategies, Ideas, And Lessons Learned While Getting Started in SoTL Without Formal Training. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education. 2020, 84 (1) 7702

Knittel, JJ

James J. Knittel and Robin M. Zavod, "Foundational Principles and Functional Group Impact on Activity", in Foye's Principles of Medicinal Chemistry, 8th Ed., Victoria F. Roche, S. William Zito, Thomas L. Lemke and David A. Williams, Eds., Wolter Kluwer, Philadelphia, PA 19103.

Latour D

Latour D. Anchoring system for prosthetic and orthotic devices. 2019. USPTO; US Patent 10,456,275, 2019

- 3. Patents, Disclosures, Patent Pending:
 - (a) Disclosures None Submitted for 2019 -2020.
 - (b) Pending None Submitted for 2019 -2020.
 - (c) Approved

Mathias CB

Mathias CB, Kennedy DR. Thiol Isomerase Inhibitors for the Treatment and Prevention of Food Allergies – Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent - PCT/US19

4. Abstracts: (Indicate peer-reviewed/not peer-reviewed)

Bose, DD

*King E, *Mahoney JM, Krajewski D, *Smith W, Mathias, C, **Bose, D.D**. Brominated Flame Retardants alter Cytokine Production in Mast Cells – American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Annual Experimental Biology Meeting, San Diego, CA 2020 – [Peer Reviewed]

Zimmerman A, *King, E, **Bose D.D**. Evaluating the effectiveness of flowcharts integrating pharmacology and pharmacotherapeutics content as an instructional methods in therapeutics course module – American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Annual Experimental Biology Meeting, San Diego, CA 2020 – [Peer Reviewed]

*King E, *Mahoney JM, Krajewski D, *Smith, W, Mathias C, **Bose D.D.** Brominated Flame Retardants alter Cytokine Production in Mast Cells– Annual American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Long Beach, CA 2020. [Peer Reviewed]

Capoccia KL

*Silveira KR, Charbonneau MS, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, **Capoccia KL**. Evaluation of Sharps Use, Disposal Practices, and Barriers to Proper Disposal In People with Diabetes. ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting, Las Vegas, Nevada, December 8-12, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Evans EI, Mattison M, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, **Capoccia KL**. Prevalence of food and health care insecurity in people with diabetes. APhA Annual Meeting, National Harbor, MD, March 20-23, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Hong JN, Kleszczynski V, Mattison M, Shcherbakova N, **Capoccia KL**. Assessing the impact of pharmacist intervention to address language barriers in a community pharmacy. APhA Annual Meeting, National Harbor, MD, March 20-23, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Harrison K

Baker DM, Collier IA, *Long AM, Doyle-Campbell C, Mattison M, **Harrison K**, Wei Q. Evaluation of the Effectiveness of an Active-Learning, Simulation-Based Healthcare Communications Course Utilizing the PaCT Assessment. Abstract in AJPE for poster presentation at American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Meeting in July 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Housman ST

Sawyer KM, Housman EL, D'Agostino LD, **Housman ST**. The Impact of a Pharmacist-Driven Ceftriaxone Stewardship Initiative on Inpatient Length of Stay. Abstract for poster presentation at the 2020 ACCP Virtual Poster Symposium. May 27, 2020. [peer-reviewed]

Kennedy, D.R.

*Pantos, M. M., *Verbetsky, C.A. Nock, S. Holbrook, L.M. Gibbins, J.M. **Kennedy, D.R.** Exploring Montelukast as a Potential Broad-Spectrum Thiol Isomerase Inhibitor. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education: Volume 83, Issue 5, Article 7654. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Verbetsky, C.A. *Pantos, M. M., Holbrook, L.M. Gibbins, J.M. **Kennedy, D.R.** Exploring the Effect of PDI Inhibition on Cellular Model of Cancer Induced Thrombosis After Chemotherapy. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education: Volume 83, Issue 5, Article 7654. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Ondrush, N.M. *Thomas, E.R. *Gaffney, S.M. Spooner, J.S. **Kennedy, D.R.** and Doyle-Campbell, C. Immunization Training in Pharmacy Schools in the United States. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education: Volume 83, Issue 5, Article 7654. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Paszkiewicz, M.A. *Rubilar, J.A. *Rodriguez, D.A. **Kennedy, D.R.** Spooner, J.S. The Influence of PCAT Requirements on NAPLEX Pass Rates, On-Time Graduation Rates, and USNWR Ratings. Volume 83, Issue 5, Article 7654. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Dias ML, *Armstrong KJ, *Pantos M, Spooner JS, **Kennedy D.R**. Examining Pathophysiology Course Placement Within PharmD Curriculum Across the United States. American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education: Volume 83, Issue 5, Article 7654. [Peer-Reviewed]

Kinney SRM

*Bailey S, Capasso S, and **Kinney S**. Effectiveness of an Advanced Pharmacogenomics Independent Study Course for a Doctor of Pharmacy Program. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Conference in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

*Armstrong K, *Kaczenski E, Krajewski D, **Kinney S**, and Mathias C. Inhibition of DNA methyltransferase activity enhances IgE-mediated mast cell functions. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Conference in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

Mathias CB

Armstrong K^{*}, Kaczenski E^{*}, Krajewski D, Kinney SRM and **Mathias CB**. Inhibition of DNA methyltransferase activity enhances IgE-mediated mast cell functions. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference, Pharmacy Education in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

King E^{*}, Mahoney J^{*}, Krajewski D, Smith W^{*}, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells._Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference, Pharmacy Education in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

King E^{*}, Mahoney J^{*}, Krajewski D, Smith W^{*}, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Brominated Flame Retardants alter Cytokine Production in Mast Cells. Abstract for poster and oral presentation at the American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Annual Experimental Biology Meeting in April 2020. [Peer-Review]

Mattison MJ

Mattison MJ. The self-care objective structured clinical examination (OSCE): a pilot program. Abstraction for poster presentation at the Nonprescription Medicines Academy, Cincinnati, OH. May 2020 (rescheduled due to COVID-19) [Peer-reviewed]

Evans EI, **Mattison MJ**, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, Capoccia KL. Prevalence of food and health care insecurity in people with diabetes. APhA Annual Meeting, National Harbor, MD, March 20-23, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Hong JN, Kleszczynski V, **Mattison MJ**, Shcherbakova N, Capoccia KL. Assessing the impact of pharmacist intervention to address language barriers in a community pharmacy. APhA Annual Meeting, National Harbor, MD, March 20-23, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Sabeti J

Sabeti J. Self-esteem as a predictor of substance use attitudes in health professional students. *Journal of Substance Abuse* 2019; 40(4) Supplemental. [Peer-Reviewed]

Salemi M

Barlow K, **Salemi M**. Childhood Occupations: The Prevalence of Childhood Engagement in Chores. Am J Occup Ther. 2019 Aug 73(4) Suppl 1. [Peer-reviewed]

Shcherbakova N

Osmond D, **Shcherbakova N**, Huston S. Prestige & Versatility: Choosing Pharmacy. *American Journal for Pharmaceutical Education* 2019; 82(5): 7158 [Peer-Reviewed]

*Hong M, **Shcherbakova N**. Comparison of Medication Prices and Gross Margins for Commonly Prescribed Cardiovascular Medications by Type of U.S. Community Pharmacy. Academy Health 2020Available at

https://www.academyhealth.org/sites/default/files/arm_2020_abstract_recognition_1.pdf; [Peer-Reviewed]

Evans E, Mattison M, **Shcherbakova N**, Harrison K, Capoccia K. Prevalence of Food and Health Insecurity in People with Diabetes. *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2020; [Peer-Reviewed] Hong J, Klezczynski V, Mattison M, **Shcherbakova N**, Capoccia K. Assessing the Impact of Pharmacist Intervention to Address Language Barriers in a Community Pharmacy *Journal of American Pharmacists Association* 2020; [Peer-Reviewed]

Welch, B

*Heighton M, Welch B, Mattison M. Attitudes and Perceptions of Poverty: an Interprofessional Poverty Simulation. *Am J Pharm Educ* 2019; 83(5) article 7654. [Peer-Review]

*Freniere V, Mattison M, Welch B. Interprofessional Education with Medical Students: Meeting the ACPE Standards. *Am J Pharm Educ* 2019; 83(5) article 7654. [Peer-Review]

*Fedor E, **Welch B**, Mattison M, Doyle-Campbell C. Transformative Learning: Collaborating Through Interprofessional Simulations. *Am J Pharm Educ* 2019; 83(5) article 7654. [Peer-Review]

Welch B, Mattison M, Doyle-Campbell C, Adams B. Health Professions in the Neighborhood: Setting Aside a day for Interprofessional Education. *Am J Pharm Educ* 2019; 83(5) article 7654. [Peer-Review]

Professional Presentations

1. Poster Presentations

Adams B

Mattison M, Doyle-Campbell C, **Adams B**, Welch B. Health professions in the neighborhood: Setting aside a day for interprofessional education. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. July, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Eischens T, *Miller R, Wheeler (Graves) L, **Adams B**. Occupational therapy practitioner's role in sled hockey: Therapist or teammate? Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference. Norwood, MA. October, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Adams B, *Beaudoin M, *Hall M, *Torrey M, *Sliva N. Addressing fitness to drive as an OT generalist. Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference. Norwood, MA. October, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Eischens T, *Miller R, Wheeler (Graves) L, **Adams B**. Occupational Therapy Practitioner's Role in Sled Hockey: Therapist or Teammate?. American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference. Boston, MA. March, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed] (conference canceled due to COVID-19)

*Whitman D, Adams B. Reimbursement and early discontinuation of services: University clinics as a possible solution. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Annual Spring Conference. Cromwell, CT. March, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Castelbuono M, Adams B. The role of occupational therapy in assisting with the accessibility of mental health services. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Annual Spring Conference. Cromwell, CT. March, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

*Castelbuono M, *Fitzhugh K, *Joy J, *Whitman D, Adams B. A university occupational therapy clinic as a viable option for reducing health inequities and disparities in mental health. Baylor

College of Medicine Excellence in Health Equity Summer Research Summit, virtual conference. June, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Baker DM

Brown DV, Mitaly SN, Bailey SL, **Baker DM**. An Initial Exploration of the Teaching of Pharmacy Ethics at US Pharmacy Schools [abstract/poster]. Presentation at: 2019 Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Summit Meeting; 2019 November 14-15; Springfield, MA. [Peer-Reviewed]

Capoccia KL

*Silveira KR, Charbonneau MS, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, **Capoccia KL**. Evaluation of Sharps Use, Disposal Practices, and Barriers to Proper Disposal In People with Diabetes. ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting, Las Vegas, Nevada, December 8-12, 2019.

Evans EI, Mattison M, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, **Capoccia KL**. Prevalence of food and health care insecurity in people with diabetes. APhA Virtual Poster Gallery 2020. https://aphaabstracts.secure-platform.com/a/gallery?roundId=1332

Hong JN, Kleszczynski V, Mattison M, Shcherbakova N, **Capoccia KL**. Assessing the impact of pharmacist intervention to address language barriers in a community pharmacy. APhA Virtual Poster Gallery 2020. <u>https://aphaabstracts.secure-platform.com/a/gallery?roundId=1332</u>

Dow-Royer C

Dow-Royer C, *Charleron S, *Miller R, *Pieciak J, *Rajput K, *Vang N. Introducing Occupational Therapy in a Primary Care Setting: Establishing a Community Partnership Between a Doctor of Occupational Therapy Academic Program and a Primary Care Organization. Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2019 [Peer Reviewed]

Doyle-Campbell C

Ondrush N, Thomas E, Gaffney S, Kennedy D, Spooner JS, **Doyle-Campbell C**. Immunization Training in Pharmacy Schools in the United States. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL, July 13-17, 2019.

Baker DM, Collier I, Long A, **Doyle-Campbell C,** Mattison M, Harrison K, Wei Q. Evaluation of the Effectiveness of an Active-Learning, Simulation-Based Healthcare Communications Course Utilizing the PaCT Assessment. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL, July 13-17, 2019.

Fedor, E, Mattison, M, **Doyle-Campbell, C,** Adams, B, Welch, B. Transformative Learning: Collaborating Through Interprofessional Simulations. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL, July 13-17, 2019.

Ekong G

Ekong G, Kavookjian J. Motivational Interviewing Trained Pharmacists: Clinical, Behavioral, and Humanistic outcomes in a Diabetes Worksite Wellness Program. MA Pharmacists Summit, Springfield, MA. November 2019.

Harrison K

Baker DM, Collier IA, *Long AM, Doyle-Campbell C, Mattison M, **Harrison K**, Wei Q. Evaluation of the Effectiveness of an Active-Learning, Simulation-Based Healthcare

Communications Course Utilizing the PaCT Assessment. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Meeting, Chicago, IL. July, 2019. [Peer-Reviewed]

Evans E, Mattison M, Shcherbakova N, **Harrison K**, Capoccia K. Prevalence of food and health care insecurity in people with diabetes. American Pharmacists Association Annual Meeting, Virtual. May, 2020. [Peer-Reviewed]

Kennedy DR

*Pantos MM, *Verbetsky CA, Nock S, Holbrook LM, Gibbins JM, **Kennedy DR**, Exploring Montelukast as a Potential Broad-Spectrum Thiol Isomerase Inhibitor. 119th AACP Annual Meeting. Chicago IL. July 2019.

*Verbetsky CA, *Pantos MM, Holbrook LM, Gibbins JM, **Kennedy DR**, Exploring the Effect of PDI Inhibition on Cellular Model of Cancer Induced Thrombosis After Chemotherapy. 119th AACP Annual Meeting. Chicago IL. July 2019.

*Ondrush NM, *Thomas ER, *Gaffney SM, Spooner JS, **Kennedy DR**, Doyle-Campbell C. Immunization Training in Pharmacy Schools in the United States. 119th AACP Annual Meeting. Chicago IL. July 2019.

*Paszkiewicz MA, *Rubilar JA, *Rodriguez DA, **Kennedy DR**, Spooner JS. The Influence of PCAT Requirements on NAPLEX Pass Rates, On-Time Graduation Rates, and USNWR Ratings. 119th AACP Annual Meeting. Chicago IL. July 2019.

*Dias ML, *Armstrong KJ, *Pantos M, Spooner JS, **Kennedy DR**. Examining Pathophysiology Course Placement Within PharmD Curriculum Across the United States. 119th AACP Annual Meeting. Chicago IL. July 2019.

Kinney SRM

*Bailey S, Capasso S, and **Kinney S**. Effectiveness of an Advanced Pharmacogenomics Independent Study Course for a Doctor of Pharmacy Program. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Conference in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

*Armstrong K, *Kaczenski E, Krajewski D, **Kinney S**, and Mathias C. Inhibition of DNA methyltransferase activity enhances IgE-mediated mast cell functions. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Conference in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

Kinney S, *Bailey S, *Elizabeth Klejna E, and Capasso S. Effectiveness of an Advanced Pharmacogenomics Independent-Study and Experiential Rotation in Building Medical Genetic and Pharmacogenomics Expertise in Doctor of Pharmacy Students. Abstract for poster presentation at the University of Florida Precision Medicine conference in February 2020. [Peer-Review]

Levine M

Levine M. The Role of Occupational Therapy in Primary Care Chronic Disease Management. Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2019. [Peer Reviewed]

Mathias CB

Armstrong K^{*}, Kaczenski E^{*}, Krajewski D, Kinney SRM and **Mathias CB**. Inhibition of DNA methyltransferase activity enhances IgE-mediated mast cell functions. Abstract for poster

presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference, Pharmacy Education in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

King E^{*}, Mahoney J^{*}, Krajewski D, Smith W^{*}, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Cytokine Production by Mast Cells. Abstract for poster presentation at the American Association of Immunologists Conference, Pharmacy Education in July 2019. [Peer-Review]

King E^{*}, Mahoney J^{*}, Krajewski D, Smith W^{*}, **Mathias CB**, Bose DD. Brominated Flame Retardants alter Cytokine Production in Mast Cells. Abstract for poster and oral presentation at the American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Annual Experimental Biology Meeting in April 2020. [Peer-Review]

Mattison MJ

Fedor E, Welch B, Doyle-Campbell C, **Mattison MJ**. *Three Institutions, Four Professions: An Interinstitutional Interprofessional Sim Program*, poster presentation at American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Chicago, IL; July 2019.

Freniere V, Welch B, **Mattison MJ**. *Interprofessional Education with Medical Students: Meeting the ACPE Standards*, poster presentation at American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Chicago, IL; July 2019.

Heighton MC, Welch B, **Mattison MJ**. *Attitudes and Perceptions of Poverty: An Interprofessional Poverty Simulation*, poster presentation at American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Chicago, IL; July 2019.

Evans EI, **Mattison MJ**, Shcherbakova N, Harrison K, Capoccia KL. Prevalence of food and health care insecurity in people with diabetes. APhA Virtual Poster Gallery 2020. https://aphaabstracts.secure-platform.com/a/gallery?roundId=1332

Hong JN, Kleszczynski V, **Mattison MJ**, Shcherbakova N, Capoccia KL. Assessing the impact of pharmacist intervention to address language barriers in a community pharmacy. APhA Virtual Poster Gallery 2020. <u>https://aphaabstracts.secure-platform.com/a/gallery?roundId=1332</u>

Murray E

Murray E. Cumulative trauma injuries and occupational therapists: Incorporating ergonomic principles in an OT program. American Occupational Therapy Association Conference, Boston, MA. April 2020 [Peer-Reviewed]

Murray E. Cumulative trauma injuries and OTs: An ergonomics program. Massachusetts Occupational Therapy State Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Ostroff ML

*Henry A, *Breitweg J, **Ostroff ML**, Mulhern J. Patient Satisfaction with Collaborative Practice Agreement (CPA) Pharmacy Clinic Services within a Nephrology Office. 2019 Midyear Clinical Meeting. Las Vegas, NV, December 2019. [peer-reviewed]

*Mehta M, Nemec EC, **Ostroff ML**, Whitman AC. Evaluation of the effect of the Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp on high school students' pharmacy-based knowledge. 2019 Midyear Clinical Meeting. Las Vegas, NV, December 2019. [peer-reviewed] *Roth O, *Crocetta N, Ostroff JL, **Ostroff ML**, Whitman AC. Integration of cannabidiol (CBD) oil education into a pharmacy therapeutics curriculum. 2019 Midyear Clinical Meeting. Las Vegas, NV, December 2019. [peer-reviewed]

Sabeti J

Sabeti J. Self-esteem as a predictor of substance use attitudes in health professional students. AMERSA National Conference, Boston MA Nov 2019

*Lander SR, *Cramer E, *Tauro WL, **Sabeti J.** Incidence and Impact of Hypnotic Medication use on Sleep Quality Among Young Collegiate Adults, AACP Pharmacy Education, Chicago IL, July 2019

*Cramer E, *Tauro WL, **Sabeti J.** Predictors of Substance Use Attitudes in Health Profession Students: Interactions of Gender, Education and Self-Esteem, AACP Pharmacy Education, Chicago IL July 2019

Farrell DF, Ekoma JO, Bradley-Baker LR, Maggio T, Bratberg JP, Dugan SE, Franko TS, Ventricelli DJ, Koh-Knox CP, **Sabeti J**, Iwuchukwu OF, Puzantian T. Environmental Scan of Opioid-Related Activities in Academic Pharmacy, AACP Chicago IL July 2019

Farrell DF, Ekoma JO, Bradley-Baker LR, Maggio T, Bratberg JP, Dugan SE, Franko TS, Ventricelli DJ, Koh-Knox CP, **Sabeti J**, Iwuchukwu OF, Puzantian T. Environmental Scan of Opioid-Related Activities II, Rx Drug Abuse and Heroin Summit, Nashville TN Virtual Poster, April 2020

*Tauro WL, *Cramer E, **Sabeti J**. Pharmacy student attitudes towards substance use: the changing trend in marijuana use permissiveness. ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting Las Vegas NV, Dec 2019

Rainville EB

Kaldenberg J, **Rainville EB**, Barnes MA. *Experiential Leadership: Effective Strategies for Doctoral Experiential Mentors,* American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, April 2020. In person conference cancelled because of COVID-19, poster presented online at AOTA.org

Rainville EB. *Meaningful Journeys: Strengths-Based Collaboration for Access to Health Professions Education,* American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, April 2020. In person conference cancelled because of COVID-19, poster presented online at AOTA.org

Salemi M

Salemi M. Disaster Preparation for the Homebound Population. Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October 2019

Salemi M. The Home Able Program – Promoting Occupations in the Homebound Population. Massachusetts Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October 2019

Salemi M. Disaster Preparation for the Homebound Population. American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, Boston, MA. March 2020 (accepted for presentation and cancelled due to COVID pandemic)

Shcherbakova N

Osmond D, **Shcherbakova N**, Huston S. Prestige & Versatility: Choosing Pharmacy. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, July 2019, Chicago, IL.

*Hong M, **Shcherbakova N**. Comparison of Medication Prices and Gross Margins for Commonly Prescribed Cardiovascular Medications by Type of U.S. Community Pharmacy. Academy Health Virtual Meeting, June 2020.

Evans E, Mattison M, **Shcherbakova N**, Harrison K, Capoccia K. Prevalence of Food and Health Insecurity in People with Diabetes. American Pharmacists Association Virtual Poster Symposium, May 2020.

Hong J, Klezczynski V, Mattison M, **Shcherbakova N**, Capoccia K. Assessing the Impact of Pharmacist Intervention to Address Language Barriers in a Community Pharmacy. American Pharmacists Association Virtual Poster Symposium, May 2020.

Spooner JJ

Ondrush NM*, Thomas ER*, Gaffney SM*, Kennedy DR, **Spooner JJ**, Doyle-Campbell C. Immunization Training in Pharmacy Schools in the United States. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. July, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Dias ML*, Armstrong KJ*, Pantos MME*, **Spooner JJ**, Kennedy DR. Examining Pathophysiology Course Placement within PharmD Curricula across the United States. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. July, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Paszkiewicz M*, Rubilar J*, Rodriguez D*, Kennedy DR, **Spooner JJ**. The Influence of PCAT Requirements on NAPLEX Pass Rates, On-Time Graduation Rates, and USNWR Rating. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. July, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

Patel P, Grieshaber T, **Ellingson S**. Comparison of route of administration of systemic corticosteroids in acute exacerbations of COPD. Presented at ASHP Midyear Meeting and Exhibition; Las Vegas, NV. December 2019.

Thomasson A, **Ellingson S**. The effects of combined short-acting and long-acting beta₂-agonist use in hospitalized patients with acute exacerbations of COPD. Presented at ASHP Midyear Meeting and Exhibition; Las Vegas, NV. December 2019.

Welch, B

*Heighton M, Welch B, Mattison M. Attitudes and Perceptions of Poverty: an Interprofessional Poverty Simulation. AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago IL, July 2019. [Peer-Review]

*Freniere V, Mattison M, Welch B. Interprofessional Education with Medical Students: Meeting the ACPE Standards. AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago IL, July 2019. [Peer-Review]

*Fedor E, **Welch B**, Mattison M, Doyle-Campbell C. Transformative Learning: Collaborating Through Interprofessional Simulations. AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago IL, July 2019. [Peer-Review]

Welch B, Mattison M, Doyle-Campbell C, Adams B. Health Professions in the Neighborhood: Setting Aside a day for Interprofessional Education. AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago IL, July 2019. [Peer-Review]

Wheeler (Graves) L

Adams B, **Wheeler** (**Graves**) L, *Eichens T, *Miller R. Occupational Therapy Practitioners Role in Sled Hockey: Therapist or Teammate? MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA. October, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Wheeler (**Graves**) **L**. Self-Efficacy and Burnout in Paid Caregiver of Alzheimer's Disease and Related Dementia. Allen Cognitive Network Symposium, Providence, RI. October, 2019 [Peer-Reviewed] (accepted, conference cancelled)

Adams B, **Wheeler** (**Graves**) L, *Eichens T, *Miller R. Occupational Therapy Practitioners Role in Sled Hockey: Therapist or Teammate? American Occupational Therapy Association National Conference, Boston, MA, March, 2020 [Peer-Reviewed] (accepted, conference cancelled)

Whitman AC

*Mehta M, **Whitman AC**. Nemec, Ostroff M. Evaluation of the effect of the Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp on high school students' pharmacy-based knowledge. American Society of Health-System Pharmacists 54nd Annual Midyear Clinical Meeting and Exhibition, Las Vegas, NV. December 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

Zimmermann AE

Guiffre K, Bevivino S. **Zimmermann AE.** Evaluating hospital mortality in patients with severe sepsis or septic shock who receive intravenous thiamine, ascorbic acid, and hydrocortisone: a retrospective chart review. ASHP Midyear Clinical Meeting. Las Vegas, NV. Dec 2019 [Peer-Reviewed]

2. Invited lectures at other institutions or industrial sites.

Caley CF

Lead Discussant for a two hour, family medication support group for parents of adult children with serious and persistent mental illness. Manchester, CT NAMI Chapter, October 15, 2019.

Lead Discussant for a two hour, family medication support group for parents of adult children with serious and persistent mental illness. Institute of Living, Schizophrenia Rehabilitation Program, Hartford, CT, November 12 2019.

Harrison K

"Diabetes: New Tools for Better Outcomes," presented to employees at MassMutual Financial Group, September 23, 2019.

Latour DA

"Upper Limb Prosthetic Rehabilitation: Evaluation and Intervention", presented to interprofessional occupational therapy, physical therapy, and prosthetist practitioners at the Fillauer Academy, Chattanooga, TN, February 9-11, 2020

Kinney SRM

Cicali E, **Kinney S**, Baye J. "From Theory to Practice: Approaches to Experiential Education in Pharmacogenomics" American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Pharmacogenomics Special Interest Group Webinar. December 3, 2019.

Kinney S. "Introduction to Pharmacology, Tools of PGx, and Application of PGx." Guest Lecturer Bay Path University. MS in Genetic Counseling Program. October 16, 2019

Mattison MJ

Mattison MJ, Berrett-Abebe J. Interinstitutional Interprofessional Poverty Simulations, Springfield, MA. Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts Advisory Board Meeting, February 4, 2020

Mattison MJ. WNEU's College of Pharmacy and IPE, Springfield, MA. Baystate PURCH Population Health Clerkship with medical and pharmacy students, September 26, 2019.

Sabeti J

Sabeti J and McKee A. "Lancer Pains: a presentation for parents & athletes on managing pain", Business Technology Center @ Longmeadow High School, MA, 1 November, 2019

Sabeti J. "The Science of Vaping: Why We Need to Talk About It"; Invited Keynote for members of the Hampden-Wilbraham Regional School District, Middle School families, and Partners for Youth Coalition held at Thornton W Burgess Middle School, Hampden MA, 28 January 28 2020

Sabeti J. "Let's Talk About It Vaping Expo"; panelist and member of planning committee, vaping prevention awareness event, Thornton W Burgess Middle School, Hampden MA, 28 January 28 2020

Sabeti J. "If They Had Known: Confronting the Partying Culture in Teens and Young Adults", invited panelist, presented to parents, youth, school administrators of Longmeadow Public Schools, Hosted by the CLOSE Community Coalition at Longmeadow MA, January 29 2020

Sabeti J. "Survival and recovery in families coping with addiction", invited panelist/discussant for a virtual community discussion, sponsored by Longmeadow Public School CLOSE community & moderated by the Longmeadow Public Schools Substance Use Response Coordinator, 4 June 2020

Shcherbakova N

Shcherbakova N, Capoccia K. "Community Pharmacists' Interventions and Documentation during Medication Therapy Management Encounters Delivered Face-to-Face versus via Telephone: The Devil is in the Details." Institute for Healthcare Delivery and Population Health Science, University of Massachusetts Medical School-Baystate, invited research talk, February 22, 2020, Springfield, MA

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

"Providing Effective Feedback", presented to pharmacy residency preceptors at Mercy Medical Center, Springfield, MA, November 13, 2019

Welch B

Welch B. Pioneer Valley Healthcare Career Pathway Forum (moderator). Springfield MA, October 21, 2019.

Wheeler (Graves) L

Occupational Therapy as a Career, Our Lady of the Elms College, Chicopee, MA, October 2019

3. Meeting Presentation (indicate regional, national or international meeting).

Adams B

Adams B, Brandt L. Emerging Leaders: Begin Your Path to Leadership. American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference, Boston, MA, March, 2020. (conference canceled due to COVID-19) [National]

Burton A

Burton A. ConnOTA Fall SIS Conference Welcome Address. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Fall SIS Conference, November 2, 2019, Wallingford, CT [Regional]

Aptaker D, **Burton A.** Social-Emotional Learning, Self-Regulation, and Mental Health in Schools: Reinforcing the Role of OT. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Fall SIS Conference, November 2, 2019, Wallingford, CT [Regional]

ConnOTA Board. ConnOTA Welcome Address, Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Spring Conference, March 7, 2020, Hartford, CT [Regional]

Burton A, Barton M. #OT Influencer: Creating and Advocating for Personal and Professional Value. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Spring Conference, March 7, 2020, Hartford, CT [Regional]

Doyle-Campbell C

Panel Presentation. "SIG 101: Getting Involved in the Special Interest Groups." American Pharmacists Association Annual Meeting. Virtual April 14, 2020 (National)

Kennedy DR

Beckett RD, **Kennedy DR**, and O'Donnell LA. Getting started in scholarship of teaching and learning: creating your big break without formal training, 119th AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago IL, July 2019 [National]

Kinney SRM

Kinney S, Whitman A, and Wright B. A+: Best Practices of Team Teaching. American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Teacher's Seminar in July 13, 2019. [National]

Laskey C

Panel Presenter at Connecticut Pharmacists' Association, Catch the Wave Conference, November 2, 2019, Rocky Hill, CT [Regional]

Latour D

Co-Presenter at American Academy of Orthotists and Prosthetists Annual Conference, "Telehealth and the O&P Industry", March 6, 2020, Chicago, IL [National]

Co-Presenter at American College of Rehabilitation Medicine Annual Conference, "Upper Limb Prosthetic Rehabilitation", May 7, 2020 (video) [National]

Presenter at Association of Children's Orthotics and Prosthetics Clinics Annual Conference, "Needs Assessment, Design and Fabrication of Pediatric Prosthesis Simulator", May 22, 2020 (video) [International]

Levine M

Levine M. Interoception, Trauma, & Substance Use: Promise & Need for Evidence. MAOT Mental Health Special Interest Group Meeting, November 2019 [Regional]

Murray E

Salemi M, **Murray E.** The Home Able Program. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association State Conference, Hartford, CT, March, 2020 [Regional] [Peer-Reviewed]

Salemi M, **Murray E.** The Home Able Program – Promoting Occupations in the Homebound Population. American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference. Boston, MA, April 4, 2020. [National]. (*Accepted for presentation and conference cancelled due to COVID pandemic*)

Rainville EB

Rainville E, Kaldenberg J, Barnes MA. *Doctoral Capstone Experiences: Cultivating Creative Learning* Workshop. Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapists Annual Conference, Norwood, MA, October 2019

Salemi M

Salemi M, Murray E. The Home Able Program – Promoting Occupations in the Homebound Population. Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association, Hartford, CT. March 7, 2020. [Regional]

Salemi M, Murray E. The Home Able Program – Promoting Occupations in the Homebound Population. American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference. Boston, MA, April 4, 2020. [National]. (*Accepted for presentation and conference cancelled due to COVID pandemic*)

Sun S

Sun S. Clinical Pharmacy Research and Publication. 2020 Forbidden City International Pharmacist Forum. May 15, 2020. Beijing, China [International- online].

Sun S. Pharmacy Education and Training- from the Perspectives of Pharmaceutical Care Theory and Practice. 2020 Forbidden City International Pharmacist Forum. May 15, 2020. Beijing, China [International- online].

Sun S. Assessing Pharmacy Readiness for Pandemic Planning. The Fourth National Changjiang Pharmaceutical Road Academic Conference. April 30, 2020. Wuhan, China [International – online].

Sun S. Assessing Pharmacy Readiness for Pandemic Planning. US-China International Academic Exchange Symposium. April 9, 2020. Jinan, China [International – online].

Tanzer, K

Pharmacist Survival Panel. **Tanzer K**, Mam DaCunha A, Clark N, McPhillips A, Cory T. Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Pharmacists Summit, Springfield, MA; October, 2019.

Remediation in Experiential Education: Innovative Approaches from the NERDEE Consortium. **Tanzer K**, Morelli R, Fitzgerald J, Caimano C. AACP Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL; July, 2019.

Increase your Leadership Quotient! Strategies for Approaching Positive Change Using a "Consultant Mindset": **Tanzer K**, Fuentes D. AACP Annual Meeting in Chicago, IL; July, 2019

Welch, B

Maine L. Ragucci K, Romanelli F, **Welch B.** Professional Identity in the Pharmacy Profession. APhA Annual Meeting 2020; webinar 3/22/2020. (National)

4. Continuing Education lectures (indicate regional, national or international meeting).

Baker DM

Regional Pharmacy CE Speaking Presentation: Baker DM. "Review of New Pharmacy Law, Legal Concepts, and Court Cases of Interest to Pharmacy Practice," a two-hour CPE presentation. Western Massachusetts Pharmacists Association meeting; September 18, 2019; Clarion Hotel, West Springfield, MA [Regional]

Caley CF

"Mental health LAIs: the role of the community pharmacist", presented to attendees of the annual Pharmacy Summit sponsored by the Massachusetts Pharmacists Association, MGM Grand, Springfield, MA, November 15, 2019. [Regional]

Capoccia KL

"Driven by Data: Cruising Down the Diabetes Highway" at Massachusetts Pharmacist Association at MGM Springfield, MA November 14, 2019 ACPE UAN 0027-9999-19-078-L01-P (1 CEU credit) [Regional]

Doyle-Campbell C

"Clearing the Air about Vaping" Massachusetts Pharmacists Summit. MGM/MassMutual Springfield, MA November 14, 2019 (regional).

Harrison K

Improving Therapeutic Outcomes in Patients with Type 2 Diabetes. (2 CEUs), Alpha Zeta Omega Winter Convention, Fort Worth, TX; January 2020 [National]

Latour DA

Latour D. National CE Speaking Presentation "Unlimbited Wellness and Telehealth for Upper Limb Loss/Difference Populations" a one-hour presentation and one in a five-part series on upper limb prosthetic rehabilitation, November 2019 [National]

Mattison MJ

Immunization Update 2019. (2 CEU), Connecticut Pharmacists Association's Fall CE Series, Farmington, MA; October 2019 [Regional]

Sun S

Pharmacy CE Speaking Presentation: **Sun S**. "Lyme Disease Management" a one-hour CPE presentation. Connecticut Pharmacists Association; 2019 October 17; Farmington, CT [Local] Pharmacy CE Speaking Presentation: **Sun S**. "Providing Pharmacy Services during the Coronavirus Pandemic" a one-hour webinar presentation. Hikma Pharmaceuticals; 2020 April 6; Farmington, CT [International- online]

Welch B

Arif S, Janke K, **Welch B.** Finding the Path Forward: Aiding Practice Transformation Through a Focus on Professional Identity Formation in Pharmacy Education. A continuing education webinar by the American Association of College of Pharmacy, May 19, 2020. [National]

III. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Administration

Berg, L

- July 12-13, 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Admissions Workshop. Chicago, IL
- October 21, 2019 Leveraging the Latest Technology to Recruit Adult Learners, webinar
- October 30, 2019 Introduction to Analytics by Liaison, webinar
- January 16, 2020 Why the Future of Enrollment Management is in Predictive Analytics, webinar
- February 12, 2020 Implicit Bias Training for School of Pharmacy Admission Interviewers, webinar
- February 27, 2020 The Future of Admissions: Higher Education, webinar
- April 10, 2020 Findings from the 2019 National Pharmacists Workforce Survey, webinar
- April 16, 2020 Addressing the Top 5 Questions in Recruiting Graduate, Online and Adult Students in our New Normal, webinar
- April 23, 2020 4 Ways to Save Your Enrollment, webinar
- April 30, 2020 Enrollment in the Time of Coronavirus Managing Global Issues on Your Campus, webinar
- May 15, 2020 Configuring Your Programs in the New AACP Cycle, webinar

Geddis, P

- April 7, 2020 NAGAP Webinar, Graduate Marketing & Recruitment in the Times of COVID-19
- March June 2020 Microsoft Mondays Webinars, WNEU, Springfield, MA

Knittel, JJ

- Massachusetts Pharmacists Association, Nov 15, 2019, Springfield, MA
- AACP Annual Meeting, July 12-17, 2020, Chicago IL
- ASHP MidYear Conference, Dec 8-12, Las Vegas, NV
- AACP Interim Meeting, Feb 8-12, 2020, Puerto Rico

Raschilla, R

- June 4, 2019. Office of Emergency Services (OEMS) training Springfield, Ma
- June 5, 2019. CAE Webinar WNEU
- June 27, 2019 Hands on CPR/Stop the bleed WNEU
- June 28, 2019. 12 Lead EKG Competency seminar BSMC Holyoke, Ma Conf. Ctr.
- August 7, 2019. CAE Webinar WNEU
- August 27, 2019. Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Re-certification Springfield, Ma
- September 11, 2019. CAE Webinar WNEU
- September 16, 2019. Principles of Sim Lab reliability / Sim Center Just Culture Workshop Holyoke Community College Sim Ctr. Holyoke, Ma
- October 2, 2019. CAE Webinar WNEU
- November 20, 2019. Morbidity & Mortality (M&M) training STEMI- Springfield, Ma
- December 11, 2019. M&M Training Respiratory Springfield, Ma
- December 18, 2019 M&M Training Chart Review Springfield, Ma

- January 30, 2020. National Continued Competency Requirements (NCCR) which covers an array of bodily system review and skills assessments in order to recertify and maintain EMT Paramedic Certification Springfield, Ma
- January 30, 2020. CPR recertification Springfield, Ma
- February 1, 2020. NCCR Training Springfield, Ma
- February 21, 2020. NCCR Training Springfield, Ma
- February 23, 2020. NCCR Training Springfield, Ma
- March 4, 2020. CAE Webinar WNEU
- March 12, 2020. Advanced Ventilator Training (IFT Covid 19) Springfield, Ma
- March 19, 2020. Mandatory OEMS Covid 19 Training New York, NY

Sherman, S

- September 2019, Lecture at COPHS "Impact of Clergy on Patient Care".
- February 28, 2020, Lecture at COPHS, PHAR 520 "Spirituality and Patient Care: A Quick Overview"

Smith K

- Courses toward Masters in Organization Leadership (MSOL), Western New England University
 - Foundations of Leadership
 - Leadership and the Human Experience
 - Leadership Problem Solving and Decision Making
 - Organizational Behavior and Theory
 - Methods of Organizational Research
- AACP July, 2019

Spooner JJ

- July 13-17, 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL
- September 19-20, 2019 Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education Site Reviewer Training. Chicago, IL
- February 12, 2020 Implicit Bias Training for School of Pharmacy Admission Interviewers. [webinar]
- March 28, 2020 An Examination of the Pharmacist Workforce–Where are we now? Where are we heading? [webinar]

Tanzer K

- July 13-17, 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL
- March 11-13, 2020 National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP) Multistate Pharmacy Jurisprudence Examination (MPJE) Item Writers and Review, Chicago, IL
- May 2020 National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Annual meeting, Virtual Meeting

Welch B

- AACP Interim Meeting, Feb 8-12, 2020, Puerto Rico
- AACP Annual Meeting, July 12-17, 2020, Chicago IL
- Interprofessional Opioid Use Disorder Conference, Nov 18, 2020, Springfield, MA
- Addressing the Opioid Crisis in Small and Rural Communities in Western Massachusetts, UMass Amherst, Sept 9, 2020, Amherst, MA

• Massachusetts Pharmacists Association, Nov 15, 2019, Springfield, MA

Division of Occupational Therapy

Adams B

- June 2019 College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Professional Development Day "Faculty Wellness," Western New England University
- June 11, 2019 NEOTEC Annual Fieldwork Educator Workshop, Springfield College, Springfield, MA
- June 18, 2019 "Determining Capacity to Drive for Drivers with Dementia Using Research, Ethics, and Professional Reasoning: The Responsibility of All Occupational Therapists," AOTA Online Course
- September 18, 2019 "Pecha Kucha Teaching Technique," Dr. Karen Sladyk, Western New England University
- October 16, 2019 "Communicating with People with Dementia," Relias Learning Webinar
- October 18-19, 2019 AOTA Education Summit, Las Vegas, NV
- October 19, 2019 "Trauma Informed Care," Relias Learning Webinar
- October 25, 2019 MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA
- December 19, 2019 AOTA "Charging Up Your Conference Presentations," Webinar
- January 30, 2020 "Current Trends in/for Concussion Management," Western New England University
- March 18, 2020 AOTA & ACOTE: OT Doctoral Program Directors Q&A re: COVID-10, Conference Call
- March 26, 2020 "How COVID-19 is Changing Higher Education," Inside HigherEd Webinar
- April 2, 2020 "Virtual OSCE- Telemedicine Patient Encounter with Instructor Observation," Education Management Solutions Webinar
- April 8, 2020 "Update on the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act)," AOTA Webinar
- April 14, 2020 "State Advocacy Update: Ensuring Access to OT During a Pandemic," AOTA Webinar
- April 17, 2020 "Therapy in the World of COVID-19: What Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy Clinicians Need to Know," HealthPro Heritage & Aegis Therapies Webinar
- April 22, 2020 "Taking your OSCE's online: Questions and Answers," Education Management Solutions Webinar
- April 28, 2020 "Trauma-informed Pedagogy: Teaching in Uncertain Times," Magna Publications Online Seminar
- May 13, 2020 "Understanding Low Vision," AOTA Online Course
- May 28, 2020 "Ensuring Certification Exam Success: Live Panel Discussion," Therapy Ed Virtual Presentation
- May 28, 2020 "OT Fieldwork in the Criminal Justice System 101," AOTA Live virtual presentation
- June 1-3, 2020 "The Subject-centered Integrated Learning Model" Summer Teaching and Learning Institute, Duke University Center for Occupational Therapy Education, Virtual training
- June 9, 2020 Summer Health Equity Research Summit, Baylor College of Medicine

Burton A

- July 16, 2019 "AOTA Scope of Practice: Opportunities and Challenges," AOTA Webinar and Meeting
- July 25, 2019 "Webinars 101: The Beginners Guide to Webinars"
- August 12, 2019 "Motivational Interviewing with Serious Mental Illness in Crisis Situations"
- August 19-20, 2019 Western New England University New Employee Orientation
- August, 21, 2019 "Engaging Learners Through Technology"
- September 10, 2019 NESSE workshop
- October 18-19, 2019 AOTA Education Summit, Las Vegas, NV
- November 2, 2019 ConnOTA Fall SIS Conference, Wallingford, CT
- December 12, 2019 "Charge Up Your Conference Presentation," AOTA Webinar
- December 31, 2019 "Learning to Interact with Challenging Patients and their Families," AOTA Webinar
- December 31, 2019 "Finding Your Tribe: Surviving and Thriving as a New Practitioner," AOTA Webinar
- January 4, 2020 "Current Trends in Concussion Management," WNE Training
- January 16, 2020 "Turning Point," Turning Point Webinar
- February 3, 2020 "Surviving Feedback: How to Use a Hierarchy of Rhetorical Concerns to Student Writings," WNE New Employee Training
- February 4, 2020 "Zotero Workshop," WNE Training
- February 27, 2020 "Academic Advising," WNE Training
- March 2, 2020 "Atlas.T18 Qualitative Program Training," WNE Training
- March 7, 2020 ConnOTA Spring Conference, Wallingford, CT
- March 18, 2020 "AACP Remediation Webinar"
- Ongoing Resiliency Webinars through CoPHS
- March 27, 2020 "Being Your Best SELf," CASEL Webinar
- April 2, 2020 "From On-site to Online: Addressing Student Needs Through Telehealth Service Delivery Model," AOTA Webinar
- April 3, 2020 "SEL for Home," CASEL Webinar
- April 14, 2020 "State Advocacy Update: Ensuring Access to OT During a Pandemic," AOTA Webinar
- April-May, 2020 Telehealth Course Trainings, Latour, D. WNE
- May 15, 2020 "Distance Learning Across the Educational Sector," CASEL Webinar

Dow-Royer C

- October 16-17, 2019 AOTA Academic Leadership Council, Las Vegas, NV
- October 18-19, 2019 AOTA Education Summit, Las Vegas, NV
- October 25, 2019 MAOT Annual Conference, Norwood, MA
- February 20, 2020 AOTA Continuing Education The Role of OT in Supporting Literacy Across the Lifespan. 1 Credit Hour CE
- April 8, 15, 22, and 30, 2020 AOTA Academic Leadership Council Webinars
- April 23, 2020 Inside Higher Education Webinar The New Accessibility: Students With Disabilities and Access to Technology
- May 14, 2020 AOTA Webinar. Stay Motivated Part III: Your Path to Resience. (UNH MH Special Interest Section)
- May 15, 2020 AOTA Continuing Education Webinar– Finding Balance During Times of Crisis: The Impact of COVID-19 on Academic Fieldwork Coordinators and Capstone Coordinators 1.5 Credit hour CE.

- May 27, 2020 Education Management Solutions Webiner Meeting the Challenge of Creating Experiential Learning for Students at a Distance.
- June 17, 2020 Academic Special Interest Section (AESIS) Open House Sessions. Changes to the Application Process
- June 24, 2020 Academic Special Interest Section (AESIS) Open House Sessions. Facilitating Classroom Clinical Thinking Through Video
- July 1, 2020 Academic Special Interest Section (AESIS) Open House Sessions. Equity, Diversity and Social Justice.

Levine M

• September 2019 – Mental Health & Opioids: AOTA Specialty Conference, Chicago, IL

Murray E

- April 2019 AOTA National Conference, New Orleans, LA
- October 2019 Massachusetts State Conference, Norwood, MA
- January 2020 "Myofascial Release", Jumozy CE online class

Rainville EB

- October 2019 Chan Division of Occupational Science and Occupational Therapy 26th Occupational Science Symposium, University of South California, Los Angeles, CA
- 2019-2020 Western Massachusetts OT Special Interest Groups: Mental Health (monthly), Pediatrics (monthly), Older Adults (monthly)
- 2019-2020 Alliance in Leadership for Occupational Therapy Education (bi-weekly)
- April 2020 AOTA Credential in Academic Leadership awarded April 2020, Academic Leadership Institute, American Occupational Therapy Association.

Department of Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences

Baker DM

- September 2019 "Hot Topics in Pharmacy Fraud, Waste and Abuse," American Society of Pharmacy Law Webinar.
- November 2019 "CPESN Update," MPhA 2019 Annual Summit Meeting, Springfield, MA.
- November 2019 "Clearing the Air about Vaping," MPhA 2019 Annual Summit Meeting, Springfield, MA
- November 2019 "Immunization Update 2019," MPhA 2019 Annual Summit Meeting, Springfield, MA
- March 2020 "Fuze Training, covering: How to Create and Schedule a Fuze Meeting; How to Invite Students to a Fuze Meeting; The Fuze Meeting Interface and How to Manage a Meeting; How to Record a Meeting; How to Distribute a Recorded Meeting," WNEU Webinar
- March 2020 "An Examination of the Pharmacist Workforce Where Are We Now? Where Are We Heading?," American Association of the Colleges of Pharmacy CPE Webinar
- March 2020 "Massachusetts Pharmacy Law Update 2020," Northeastern University Bouve College of Health Sciences School of Pharmacy CPE Webinar
- March 2020 "Medication Safety Update," and "Hypertension Update: Extending the Warranty in 2020," Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Association, New York Alumni Chapter Live CPE Webinar

- April 2020 "15 on COVID-19-4/6-IL-6 Antagonists; 15 on COVID-19-4/2-Remdesivir; 15 on COVID-19-3/30-ACE-I&ARBs; 15 on COVID-19-3/27-NSAID Use; 15 on COVID-19-3/24-Overview; and 15 on COVID-19-3/23-Antimalarials," American Pharmacists Association CPE Webinars
- April 2020 "Precision Medicine: Your Guide to Incorporating Precision Medicine Into Your Pharmacy Practice Setting; and APhA Quick Quiz: Precision Medicine," American Pharmacists Association Live CPE Webinar
- April 2020 "The CARES Act: Its Legal and Financial Implications," LPL Financial Services, Inc. Webinar
- April 2020 "COVID-19 Pharmacy Response in Southeastern Michigan: Lessons Learned in Managing the Supply Chain and Pharmacy Operations," American Society of Health-System Pharmacists Series of COVID-19 CPE Webinar
- April 2020 "Regulatory Considerations for Compounding of Veterinary Prescriptions by Pharmacists," American Society of Pharmacy Law CPE Webinar
- May 2020 "Emerging Issues in Patient Confidentiality," AACP Health Care Ethics SIG Webinar
- May 2020 "Microsoft Word– Organize information using tables," WNE University Live Webinar
- May 2020 "Child Abuse Prevention: Fulfilling the Requirements of Mandated Reporting; and Allocation of Healthcare Resources In a Pandemic: An Ethical Dilemma," AZO Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Philadelphia Alumni Chapter, Live Webinar
- May 2020 "TechTalk 5-20-2020 Zoom Meeting How to Use a Portable Document Camera," WNEU College of Business Zoom Webinar
- May 2020 "Long Acting Injectable Antipsychotics," West Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Live Webinar

Ekong G

- July 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy (AACP), Chicago, IL.
- November 2019 Massachusetts Pharmacists Summit, Springfield, MA

Gilzad Kohan, H

 July 12-17, 2019 – American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL

Kennedy DR

- July 2019 American Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting
- February 2020 American Colleges of Pharmacy Interim Meeting
- September 2019 Academic Leadership Fellows Program (Session I)
- November 2019 Academic Leadership Fellows Program (Session II)

Kinney SRM

- July 2019 Classroom Assessment Techniques, Dr. Beth Welch, WNE COPHS
- July 2019 AACP Teacher's Seminar, Dr. Christopher Hakala and others, Chicago, IL
- July 2019 AACP Annual Meeting, Various, Chicago, IL
- September 2019 Hallmarks of Cancer: From Bench to Bedside, Cell Press Webinar
- October 2019 Cancer Genomics Deciphering Risk and Driving Discovery, Cell Press Webinar

- November 2019 Junior Faculty-Top 10 Teaching and Learning Strategies for All Faculty, AACP Webinar
- December 2019 Genome Editing: Sequencing and Innovation, Cell Press Webinar
- February 2020 Predatory Journals, Michael Mannheim, WNE COPHS
- February 2020 Faculty Wellness: It's a Journey, Not a Destination, AACP Webinar
- March 2020 Addressing Student Performance Concerns through Effective Remediation Programs, AACP Webinar
- March 2020 An Examination of the Pharmacist Workforce–Where are we now?, AACP Webinar
- April 2020 Tips and Best Practices for Obtaining Early-to-Mid Career Grant Funding, AACP Webinar
- April 2020 PharmGKB 101: What Every Pharmacogenomics Educator Needs to Know, AACP Webinar
- May 2020 Stay Motivated Part III: Your Path to Resilience, APhA Webinar
- May 2020 Title IX Final Regulations Explained, Bowditch Dewey Webinar

Sabeti J

- July 12-17, 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL
- August 13, 2019 "Combining TMS with Psychotherapy for Treating Depression and OCD" BBRF Webinar
- November 7-9, 2019 AMERSA Interdisciplinary leaders in substance use education, research, care and policy National Conference, Boston, MA
- May 19, 2020 Boston University School of Medicine, Scope of Pain: Safer/Competent Opioid Prescribing Education, Certificate of Training (CME 2.5 AMA PRA Category 1 credit)
- May 21, 2020 National Academy of Medicine Virtual Symposium on Opioids
- June 8, 10, 22, 2020 Center for Teaching and Learning: Workshops on the practice of teaching/Collaborative learning environment/Building a sense of community

Shcherbakova N

• July 12-17, 2019 – American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL

Department of Pharmacy Practice

Capoccia KL

- December 8-12, 2019 American Society of Health System Pharmacists Midyear Meeting, Las Vegas, NV
- March 20-23, 2020 American Pharmacists Association Annual Meeting, virtual

Harrison K

- July 2019 Alpha Zeta Omega National Summer Convention, Philadelphia, PA
- Summer 2019 Classroom Assessment Techniques, WNEU COPHS, Springfield, MA
- September 2019 North American Thrombosis Forum Summit, Boston, MA
- October 2019 Cardiometabolic Health Congress, Chicago, IL
- January 2020 Alpha Zeta Omega National Winter Conference, Ft. Worth, TX

McCormick MA

• August 2019 – NACCT Annual Conference, Nashville, TN

- November 2019 Interprofessional Opioid Crisis Symposium, WNEU, Springfield, MA
- February 2020 "PSA preview", WNE library seminar
- February 2020 "Predatory Journals" COPHS Faculty Development Session
- February 2020 -" It's a Journey, Not a Destination", AACP COF Faculty Wellness Webinar
- March 2020- "Aversive Educational Environments", WNE CTL seminar
- March 2020 -" Use of Fuze for online education", WNE library seminar
- April 2020 "Pedagogical Resource Design for Public Health Case-Based Content in Pharmacy (OER)", AACP online webinar.
- April 2020 "Strategies for Being Your Best Possible SELf", CASEL online webinar
- April 2020 "The Role of Interprofessional Education (IPE) and Interprofessional Practice (IPP) in Practice Transformation", AAPC online webinar.
- April 2020 "Chinese and American Pharmacist COVID-19 webinar". Sponsored by the Shandong Hospital Association- China, Shandong Provincial Hospital-China and American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP).
- May 2020 "Long Acting Injectable Antipsychotics", MPhA online webinar
- May 2020 "Caring for Geriatric Patients Across the Care Continuum during COVID19", AACP Geriatric SIG online webinar
- May 2020 "Finding the Path Forward: Aiding Practice Transformation Through A Focus on Professional Identity Formation (PIF)", AACP Women Faculty SIG online webinar

Mattison MJ

- September 2019 Addressing the Opioid Crisis in Small and Rural Communities in Western Massachusetts, UMASS, Amherst, MA.
- November 2019 Knowledge is Power-Improving Access to Information on Opioid Use Disorders can Result in Better Patient Care: An Interprofessional Symposium, WNEU, Springfield, MA.
- November 2019 Association of Diabetes Care & Education Specialists Core Concepts Course, Rosemont, IL.
- March 2020 American Pharmacists Association Annual Meeting, virtual

Ostroff ML

• October 2019 - American College of Clinical Pharmacy Annual Meeting. New York, New York.

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

- August 2019 "Stay Motivated Part I Combat Burnout with Resilience", American Pharmacists Association online webinar
- October 2019 American College of Clinical Pharmacy Annual Meeting, New York City, New York
- January 2020 "Stay Motivated Part II Emotional Intelligence", American Pharmacists Association online webinar

IV. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES AWARDS AND NOMINATIONS:

Internal and External Awards Received

(Faculty recognition, e.g. outstanding alumnus, local, state/regional, national, international). Include date of award (month/year), name of organization and name of award/honor.

Adams B

• COPHS Award for Excellence in Service 2019-2020

Baker DM

• Ephraim G. Sless Alumni Award from the Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Delta Tau Chapter, for outstanding service to the fraternity on a chapter level over an extended period of time.

Burton A

- President's Award, Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association (ConnOTA), March 2020
- Occupational Therapy Professor of the Year Award 2019-2020 [Nomination], College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Harrison K

• Ephraim G. Sless Award, Alpha Zeta Omega award for outstanding service within the Nu Chapter on an alumni level, March, 2020.

Housman ST

• Stand Up to Superbugs Ambassador. Pew Charitable Trusts. February 2020.

Latour D

• Occupational Therapy Professor of the Year Award 2019-2020, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Mattison MJ

• Pharmacy Professor of the Year Award 2019-2020, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Murray E

- Occupational Therapy Professor of the year nominee 2018-2019, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University
- Occupational Therapy Professor of the year nominee 2019-2020, College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Western New England University

Sabeti J

- 2019 Travel Award from the Association for Multidisciplinary Education and Research in Substance Use and Addiction (AMERSA) to present at the 43rd National Conference, Nov 2019
- COPHS Professor of the Year PY2 Student Nominated, 2019
- COPHS Professor of the Year PY3 Student Nominated, 2019
- Pharmacy Class of 2020 "The Last Lecture" presenter, May 12, 2020

Tanzer K

October, 2019 Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Nathan Goldberg Award

In the Media/News: List articles, interviews, etc.

Burton A

• National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT). July 2019. Interview, photo, and quote included in promotional items/mailers sent to practitioners and students

Capoccia KL

• January 2020. The article, "Community pharmacists' interventions and documentation during medication therapy management encounters delivered face-to-face versus via telephone: the devil is in the details article was featured on the Population Health Learning Network <u>https://www.managedhealthcareconnect.com/content/pharmacist-documentation-medication-therapy-management-raises-concerns</u>

Doyle-Campbell C

• June 2020. Completed a telephone interview with Ms. Loren Bonner for *Pharmacy Today* focused on telemedicine for the article "Telehealth basics for pharmacists during COVID-19 and beyond"

Housman ST

- March 2020. White House continues to work on coronavirus treatments. Telephone interview news interview. <u>https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/white-housecontinues-to-work-on-coronavirus-treatments/article_2dc157ac-6a2f-11ea-bac4-5fa65ea55c99.html</u>
- March 2020. College of Pharmacy Professor Named 2020 "Stand Up to Superbug" Ambassador. News Story. College of Pharmacy Professor Named 2020 "Stand Up to Superbug" Ambassador

Latour D

- August 2019. Completed an in-person interview with Olivia Lemmon of Charter TV3 focused on the research on wireless sensors for prosthetic devices. <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0ymnbKOhyfk#action=share</u>
- September 2019. Completed an in-person interview with Mike Wankum for *The Cutting Edge* WCVB-TV Channel 5, focused on the research on wireless sensors for prosthetic devices

https://www.wcvb.com/article/cutting-edge-artificial-limbs-now-being-developed-locally/29520509

 September 2019. Article "Experts to Develop Wireless Sensors to Help Upper-limb Amputees" in Industry Review//Research, O&P Edge <u>https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/#label/WPI/FMfcgxwDqxSvWKIGltFVDsHHSDgNzbr</u> <u>Q?projector=1&messagePartId=0.1</u>

Mathias CB

• WesternMass News; Breaking down the state's COVID-19 numbers; <u>https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/breaking-down-the-states-covid-19-numbers/article_96f3bfee-7911-11ea-a06e-0f37be6295da.html</u> • WesternMass News; Experts find new ways to trace COVID-19; https://www.westernmassnews.com/news/experts-find-new-ways-to-trace-covid-19/article_ff798124-84f7-11ea-a38b-9f764d379da2.html

Sabeti J

- Summer 2019, "Reckoning with the opioid crisis", interviewed and quoted for article on reversing the opioid crisis published in *The Magazine of Western New England University*. <u>https://magazine.wne.edu/2019-summer/06-opioid-crisis.cfm</u>
- Feb 5, 2020, "Anti-vaping event brings families and experts together" Interviewed and quoted for news article in *The Reminder* on the issue of the inhalant epidemic, and topics of health, advertising, and prevention of teen vaping https://www.thereminder.com/localnews/wilbrahamhampden/anti-vaping-event-brings-families-and-experts-toge/
- Nov 3, 2019, "More than Medicine: Doctor of Pharmacy Program", quoted for *Viewbook* on pharmacy as a defining factor in modern healthcare and the role of pharmacists serving as agents of change in the community https://issuu.com/westernnewenglanduniversity/docs/pharmacy_viewbook_9-19

Spooner JJ

• April 30, 2020. Interviewed by MassLive.com for article "WNEU and 4 Community Colleges Collaborate on Path to Pharmacy Program". (see: <u>https://www.masslive.com/news/2020/04/wneu-and-4-community-colleges-collaborate-on-pharmacy-program.html</u>)

V. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CONSULTING ACTIVITIES:

Editorships and Editorial Board Memberships

(List faculty name, Journal/Book/publisher, and role.)

Adams B

- 2019 Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference [Proposal Reviewer]
- 2020 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference [Proposal Reviewer]

Bose DD

• Current Editorial Board - EC Pharmacology and Toxicology

Burton A

- Connecticut Practice Act Revision. Connecticut General Statutes Chapter 376a: Occupational Therapists [Strategic Revision Team Member]
- Dissertation: *Practical Functional Assessment of Pediatric Food Selectivity and Refusal*, Holly C. Gover for the Department of Psychology and the College of Arts and Sciences at Western New England University (2019-2020) [Dissertation Committee Member]
- 2020 ConnOTA Spring Conference Proposal [Reviewer]

Caley CF

• 2020 College of Psychiatric and Neurologic Pharmacists Annual Meeting Poster Review Committee [Reviewer]

Kennedy DR

• Editorial Board Member - American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education

Latour D

- 2019 National CE Editor for Five-part series: Latour, D. "Upper Limb Prosthetic Rehabilitation Updates", November 2019
- 2020 MyoElectric Controls Symposium (triennial event) Conference Proposals (2) [Reviewer]

Mathias CB

• Associate Guest Editor: Frontiers in Immunology

Murray E

- 2019 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]
- 2019 Massachusetts Association of Occupational Therapy Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]
- 2020 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]

Salemi M

• 2020 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]

Shcherbakova N

• Editorial Board Member for Research in Social and Administrative Pharmacy Journal

Tanzer K

• Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning (Reviewer)

Wheeler (Graves) L

- 2020 American Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]
- 2020 Massachusetts Association of Occupational Therapy Annual Conference Proposal [Reviewer]

Reviewer of Journal/Book

(List faculty name, Journal/Book/publisher, and role.)

Baker DM

- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Peer-Reviewer]
- International Journal of Clinical Pharmacy [Peer-Reviewer]
- Journal of the American Pharmacists Association [Peer-Reviewer]
- Pharmacy Chronicles Past, Present and Future [Peer-Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]
- Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Annual Summit Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]

Bose DD

- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- International Journal of Clinical Pharmacy [Reviewer]
- Neurochemistry International [Reviewer]
- Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Reviewer]
- EC Pharmacology and Toxicology [Reviewer]
- Neurotoxicology [Reviewer]
- American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics [Abstract Reviwer]
- American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Division of Pharmacology Education [Travel Grant application Reviewer]
- American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Division of Pharmacology Education [Seminar Proposals for 2021 Reviewer]
- American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics, Division of Pharmacology Education [SURF grant application Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy [New Investigator Grant Reviewer]

Caley CF

- Journal of Child and Adolescent Psychopharmacology [Reviewer]
- Journal of the American Pharmacists Association [Reviewer]
- Mental Health Clinician [Reviewer]
- Psychiatric Services [Reviewer]

Doyle-Campbell C

- American Pharmacists Association. Successful Integration of Pharmacists in Accountable Care Organizations and Medical Home Models: Case Studies. March 2020. (*Medical Home-ACO SIG Case Selection Committee and Medical Home-ACO SIG Case Review Committee*)
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]

Ekong G

- Patient Education and Counseling [Reviewer]
- Journal of American Pharmacist Association [Reviewer]
- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning [Reviewer]

Gilzad Kohan, H

- Journal of Pharmacy & Pharmaceutical Sciences [Reviewer]
- DARU Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences [Reviewer]
- Chemistry Central Journal [Reviewer]
- Scientific Reports [Reviewer]

Housman ST

- Antibiotics [reviewer]
- International Journal of Infectious Diseases [reviewer]
- Microbial Drug Resistance [reviewer]

Kennedy DR

- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning [Reviewer]
- Thrombosis Research [Reviewer]

Kinney SRM

- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy New Investigator Award [Grant Reviewer]
- Life Sciences [Reviewer]
- Clinical Pharmacology & Therapeutics [Reviewer]
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]

Laskey CS

- Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Reviewer]
- College of Psychiatric and Neurologic Pharmacists Annual Meeting [Abstract Reviewer]

Mathias CB

- Journal of Immunology [Reviewer]
- Clinical and Experimental Allergy [Reviewer]
- Frontiers in Immunology [Reviewer]
- International Journal of Molecular Sciences [Reviewer]
- Allergy [Reviewer]
- Nature Scientific Reports [Reviewer]
- American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education [Reviewer]
- Nutrients [Reviewer]
- Asthma UK grants [Reviewer]

Mattison MJ

• Journal of the American Pharmacists Association [Reviewer]

Sabeti J

• American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy 2019 New Investigator Award [Grant Reviewer]

• Association for Multidisciplinary Education and Research in Substance Use and Addiction (AMERSA) National Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]

Shcherbakova N

- JAMA Open (1 manuscript, April 2020) [Reviewer]
- Journal of Managed Care & Specialty Pharmacy (1 manuscript, October 2019) [Reviewer]
- Research in Social & Administrative Pharmacy (4 manuscripts) [Reviewer]

Spooner JJ

- Academy of Managed Care and Specialty Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Abstract-Reviewer]
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Annual Meeting [Poster-Reviewer]
- Currents in Pharmacy Teaching and Learning [Peer-Reviewer]

Whitman AC

• Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Reviewer]

Zimmermann AE

• Journal of Pharmacy Practice [Reviewer]

<u>Professional Organization Boards and Elected Offices (state/regional/national):</u> (*List faculty name, organization and role.*)

Adams B

- Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy, Clerk [Elected position]
- American Occupational Therapy Association, People Power Co-Chair, Local Conference Committee [Appointed position]

Baker DM

- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Health Care Ethics SIG, SIG Chair
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Health Care Ethics SIG/Teaching Pharmacy Ethics Committee, Committee Chair
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, History of Pharmacy SIG/Teaching Pharmacy History Committee, Committee Chair
- American Institute of the History of Pharmacy, Historical Studies Committee, Appointed Member
- American Institute of the History of Pharmacy, Ad hoc Student Chapters Committee, Appointed Member
- Alpha Zeta Omega Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Delta Tau Chapter Alumni, Elected Excheque (Treasurer)
- Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Foundation, Board of Trustees, Board Member
- Massachusetts Pharmacists Association Government and Legislative Affairs Committee, Committee Member
- Cub Scout Pack and BSA Troop 114 Committee, Committee Member

Bose DD

• American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics – Division of Pharmacology Education Executive Board member

Burton A

- Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association (ConnOTA), Member for Professional Development, 2018-2020 term
- Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association (ConnOTA), Vice President Elect, March 2020-July 2020 (official term beginning July 1)

Capoccia KL

• Association of Diabetes Care and Education Specialists, Massachusetts Coordinating Body, Board of Directors, west Local Networking Group Leader (National/State)

Dow-Royer C

• Pioneer Valley – Interprofessional Education Collaborative (PV-IPEC). Originating membership group and continuing member.

Doyle-Campbell C

• APhA-APPM Medical Home/ACO SIG - Coordinator (National)

Harrison K

- Alpha Zeta Omega Director of Continuing Education 2019-2020 [National]
- Alpha Zeta Omega Supreme Member-at-Large 2019-2020 [National]
- Alpha Zeta Omega Auditing Committee Member 2019-2020 [National]

Kennedy DR

- Bylaws Policy and Development Committee American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy. Chair
- Academic Leadership Fellow Program Fellow American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

McCormick MA

• Connecticut Association of Consultant Pharmacists – Board Member.

Mattison MJ

- Western Massachusetts Pharmacists Association (WMPhA) Board of Directors, Board Member [Regional]
- Pioneer Valley-Interprofessional Education Collaborative, Member [Regional]
- MassHire Hampden County Workforce Board, Member [Regional]

Mathias CB

- American Association of Immunologists Curriculum Task Force; Hypersensitivities Pillar
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Biological Sciences Section Educational Connectivity Committee

Murray E

- NBCOT, September, 2019: Selected to a one-year re-appointment on the OTR Certification Examination Development and Validation Committee for the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy; Gaithersburg, MD
- NBCOT, October, 2019: Selected as a member of the item bank validation committee for the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy; Gaithersburg, MD.
- NBCOT, February, 2020: Selected as a member of the item bank maintenance committee for the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy; Alexandria, VA

Ostroff ML

• Membership Advocacy Committee, ACCP Nephrology PRN. [Member]

Sabeti J

- Opioid Environmental Scan Advisory Committee, American Association of the Colleges of Pharmacy [Advisory Member, National]
- Coalition for a Substance Free Community (CLOSE) [Board Member & Community Partners Educational Sector Representative, Regional]
- Opioid Take Action Subcommittee [Member, Regional]
- Hampden County Addiction Taskforce [Member, Regional]

Shcherbakova N

• Chair, Summer Research Exchange Committee (formerly Mentorship Exchange), Social & Administrative Sciences section, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, July 2018present. During 2019-2020 chairmanship, secured three \$2,500 scholarships from American Foundation for Pharmaceutical Education to support top-3 summer exchange students. In total, 10 students from 9 Colleges of Pharmacy nationwide (including 2 WNE pharmacy students) were matched with summer research mentors and started research exchange in May 2020. [National]

Spooner JJ

• Nominations and Awards Committee, Administrative Services Section, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

Tanzer K

- Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy, President, 2019-20
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Experiential Section, Chair, July, 2020-21
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Master Preceptor Recognition Program, Chair, July 2019-20
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Program Committee, Chair, July 2019-20
- American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Nominations Committee, Appointed Member, July 2019-20
- Massachusetts Phamacists Association Foundation, Board Member, July 2019-2020.

Welch B

- 2019-2020; AACP Student Affairs Standing Committee, chair
- 2013-present; Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Education Collaborative (PV IPEC), co-chair
- 2012-present; Healthcare Workforce Initiative of Hampden County, Advisory Board member

Invited Consultation Work

Adams B

• Biology, Frog Dissection – Lighthouse of Holyoke, February 2020

Bose DD

• Consultant – Kaplan Medical/ NAPLEX-FPGEE Reviews

Burton A

- National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT) Exam Item Development, July 18-20, 2019, Orlando, FL
- National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT) Exam Item Enhancement, November 8-9, 2019, Gaithersburg, MD

Capoccia KL

- Content expert for "Focus on GLP-1 Receptor Agonists" publication for APhA
- Content expert for "Navigating Diabetes" webinar for APhA
- APhA, JDRF, and MedIQ Focus Group: Type 1 diabetes and the pharmacist: a virtual focus group series to identify educational needs

Kinney SRM

• August 2019 – January 2020 Content Expert on Pharmacogenomics for Bay Path Genetic Counseling Program.

Mathias CB

• Adjunct Professor, Department of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, University of Massachusetts at Amherst

Laskey CS

• Item-Author for American College of Clinical Pharmacy Clinical Pharmacy Challenge Competition

McCormick, MA

• Consultant to Advisory Panel for research study involving use of academic detailing to train pharmacy staff regarding the opioid crisis

Sun S

• American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP)

Tanzer K

• MPhA Consultant and Subject Matter Expert: Experiential Education

VI. COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES CURRICULAR UPDATES:

New Programs

No New Programs for OTD or Pharmacy in 2019-2020

Curricular Revisions

OTD - As per the recently approved COPHS bylaws, during 2019-2020, a new OTD Curriculum Committee was started. Initial activities included the appointment of members and the election of a chair, development of new OTD Curriculum Committee Policies and Procedures, self-study by Committee members on Curriculum review strategies and practices at WNE COPHS, and other institutions, development of a course review system and initial review of courses. Interrupted by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Committee activities are on hold until next month when they are expected to resume. The plan for Committee activities, from August 2020 until May 2020, is to complete reviews of all courses in the OTD curriculum, complete and update OTD curriculum mapping as it applies to curriculum review, survey faculty and students about the OTD curriculum strengths and suggestions for change, all of which contribute to the overall curriculum review.

Pharmacy- Removal of PHAR 515 Pharmaceutics I Lab. This change was done upon review of existing learning objectives and previous fall and spring lab courses. It was determined the outcomes required could be accomplished with one lab (Spring Pharmaceutics II Lab). This also lightened the PY1 fall semester which was a heavy workload for students.

<u>New Courses</u> No New Courses for OTD or Pharmacy in 2019-2020

<u>Major Revisions for Current Courses</u> No Major Revisions for OTD or Pharmacy in 2019-2020

VII. PEDAGOGICAL INNOVATIONS/EFFORTS:

Adams B

Designed and implemented an interprofessional opportunity with Andrea Kwaczala in Biomedical Engineering in the Adult & Aging Practice 4 (OTD 640) curriculum during which OTD and BME students collaborated to design and create rapid prototypes of durable medical equipment to solve real-life challenges.

Collaborated with Erin Murray and Michael Salemi to develop a Professionalism Grading Rubric, which has been implemented throughout the OTD curriculum in an effort to promote professional behavior in all aspects of our program.

Baker DM

For the fourth year in a row, as the course instructor for Pharmacy Ethics, I included interprofessional activities involving local PA students and our Pharm.D. students to engage in collaborative learning (Fall 2019).

Proposed changing the Pharmacy Law course to allow for more application of the law versus mere memorization – adding an additional hour per week for open question/discussion case-review time. The proposal was to go from the current 3 credit course to a new two-semester 2 credits per semester full year course. The course revision was approved and will start in the fall semester of 2021.

Bose DD

For the second year in a row, Dr. Zimmerman and I conducted an active learning session using 'flowcharts' in the Phar 624 IPC-CVS-II module. The "flowcharts" integrate key concepts of pharmacology with pharmacotherapeutics. In addition to being a learning tool that can potentially improve understanding of content, the flowcharts can be utilized as study guides.

Burton A

Revised OTD 614 Children & Youth Practice 2, focus on experiential learning; child, parent, expert, and community visitors/speakers, integration of technologies.

Caley CF

Initiated co-IOR responsibilities for Phar 720 (IPC-Neuro) which included instruction of the pharmacotherapy of: dementia, parkinson's disease, epilepsy and migraine headache (Spring 2020).

Ekong E.

As course instructor for Pharmacy Practice Management, I implemented the Advanced Innovative Pharmacy Service Project for the second year in a row. The overarching objective of the project was to integrate entrepreneurial and innovative skills training for students in health professions to provide readiness for the multi-dimensional roles of tomorrow's pharmacists.

Various sections of the project are integrated in the course content and the project is completed across the Fall and Spring semester. The project culminates in a poster session and two award categories emerge for, 1) Most innovative project and 2) Most feasible project. The winning teams were recognized in the COPHS award ceremony.

Harrison K

Utilized classroom assessment techniques in Derm/MSK IPC inspired by Angelo and Cross to better evaluate student comprehension of material in a formative manner before summative assessments and assist students with their study efforts. (Spring 2020)

Worked with IT to obtain and utilize controlled electronic resources during 4-station final Objective Structured Clinical Examination (OSCE) in APC2 lab. (Fall 2019)

Latour D

Created the Interprofessional Student Alliance aimed at offering a collaborative effort to improve the health, wellness, and well-being of the graduate and professional student populations, November 2019

"Telehealth and Occupational Therapy: A Professional Education Mini-Course" developed to assist and inform faculty, students and community partners to telehealth, particularly during the COVID-19 pandemic, April 2020

Levine M

Levine M, Rainville E. Designed new course OTD 662 Research and Planning, including material to enhance skills for community program development, research, and educational programming.

McCormick MA

PHAR 511: Expanded Drug Info course to include Poison Info as well, I included origins and staffing of poison control centers, use of the national toll-free number, and initial first aid for poisonings.

PHAR 520: Worked(with Dr. Collier) in Healthcare Communications to devise and grade a virtual assessment of pharmacy students performing one-on-one communications via YouTube, after courses went online due to COVID19.

PHAR 628: With the departure of Dean Robinson, a void was left in the study design section of the Journal Club course. Gladys Ekong was recruited as a replacement for Dr. Robinson in the course. Dr. Ekong willingly took on the coursework (6 lectures) after orientation and training, to fill the gap. Also devised a way for students to present journal club group presentations via Fuze after the University switched to online coursework due to COVOD-19.

PHAR 725: Developed and graded a timely, real-world drug info question related to COVID19 for Applied Pharmacy Care III midterm evaluation.

Mattison MJ

Partnered with Baystate Health and UMASS Medical School students to offer a 2-week immersive interprofessional educational experience in the Population based Urban and Rural Community Health (PURCH) Population Health Clerkship (PHC) which culminated in all 5 students becoming AHEC scholars.

Mattison MJ, Welch BE, et al. Designed and implemented interprofessional elective class encompassing healthcare students from 4 area institutions in the Spring of 2020.

Mattison MJ, Welch BE. Offered Script Your Future 1 credit elective for second year students with a focus on interprofessional outreach to the community regarding medication adherence.

Mattison MJ, Welch BE, et al. Created IPE day for over 300 students in the Springfield area, uniting 8 institutions. The Interprofessional Education Day event is coordinated by the Healthcare Workforce Partnership of Western Massachusetts and its Pioneer Valley Interprofessional Collaborative. Host institutions include Baystate Medical Center, Bay Path University, Elms College, Holyoke Community College, Mercy Medical Center, Springfield College, and Western New England University's College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences. [postponed due to COVID-19]

Sabeti J

In the Drugs of Abuse course elective for the 5th year in a row, incorporated the practice of accompaniment of students in small groups to 12-step recovery meetings (AA/NA); and engaged students in collaborative learning activities in partnership with the Police Department and substance use prevention/recovery organizations.

As an appointed 'Super-Advisor' for academically 'at-risk' students, created & trained advisees in anxiety reducing strategies in the classroom involving positive-self talk

Sun S

Revised PHAR625 Applied Pharmacy Care and Patient Management. The course is now focusing on the pharmaceutical care theory and application (Spring 2020). Students are taught the concept of pharmaceutical care, its implementation and how to assess the outcome of pharmaceutical care.

Welch B

Mattison MJ, Welch BE, et al. Designed and implemented interprofessional elective class encompassing healthcare students from 4 area institutions in the Spring of 2020.

Zimmermann AE

For the second year in a row, as co-course instructor for IPC CVS II, I implemented flowchart educational instructional delivery to each of the three intense cardiovascular topics in the module.as online live sessions. (Spring 2020).

VIII. CLINICAL PRACTICE SITE INNOVATIONS OR CONTRIBUTIONS:

<u>Practice Site Committee Memberships:</u> *List faculty, site, and committee name*

Housman ST Baystate Medical Center, Academic Affairs Committee

Baystate Medical Center, Antimicrobial Subcommittee

Mattison MJ

Community Patient Care Center, Residency Advisory Committee (Secretary)

Ostroff ML

Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England, Kidney Care Team

Sullivan (Ellingson) S Mercy Medical Center, Residency Advisory Committee

Mercy Medical Center, P&T Committee

Mercy Medical Center, Readmissions Committee

Sun S

Yale New Haven Health Research Committee, Yale New Haven Hospital (Member)

Zimmermann AE

Mercy Medical Center, Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee

Mercy Medical Center, Residency Advisory Committee

Mercy Medical Center, Antimicrobial Stewardship Committee

Mercy Medical Center, Critical Care Committee

Practice Site Contributions:

List faculty, policy/procedure development, clinic innovations, and interventions

Burton A

Connecticut School OT Community of Practice [Weekly Online Host and Member]

Connecticut Scope of Practice Strategic Committee [Member]

Capoccia KL

Submitted and received approval of Annual Report for the American Association of Diabetes Educators for the Diabetes Self-Management Education and Support (DSMES) program at the WNEU COPHS and Big Y Foods, Inc. Consultation and Wellness Center.

Doyle-Campbell C

She assisted in the expansion of the Target BP[™] initiative to other Trinity Health of New England (THONE) Medical Groups in Connecticut. Target BP[™] is a program developed by the American

Heart Association (AHA) and the American Medical Association (AMA) to improve blood pressure control rates within health care organizations. In 2018 Courtney Doyle-Campbell collaborated on the development of an evidence-based treatment algorithm to assist providers within her clinical site, practices which were originally RiverBend Medical Group. This year the program expanded to clinics in East Longmeadow, Hartford, and Waterbury, CT.

Following the Massachusetts state of emergency and closure of her Springfield clinic, Courtney Doyle-Campbell maintained her high volume clinic through telehealth visits. She continued to accept new referrals and followed-up with her patients to ensure their health needs were met.

Harrison K

Katelyn Harrison and pharmacy students immunized 1,210 patients with influenza vaccine at MassMutual Financial Group. Advocated for and achieved inclusion on the 2020 Incentive Plan so employees can get \$150 incentive for meeting with the pharmacist to review their medications.

Housman ST

Baystate Medical Center, Assistant Residency Program Director, PGY2 Infectious Diseases Pharmacy Residency.

Baystate Medical Center, Preceptor, PGY2 Critical Care Pharmacy Residency.

Baystate Medical Center, Preceptor, PGY1 Pharmacy Residency.

Laskey CS

Mercy Medical Center, Residency Preceptor, PGY1 Pharmacy Practice Residency.

Mattison MJ

Community Patient Care Center, Residency Preceptor, PGY1 Community Residency.

Community Patient Care Center, faculty preceptor in collaboration with Baystate/ UMASS medical students and WNEU pharmacy students in the PURCH program.

Hilltown Community Health Center, conduct patient care visits and make recommendations to Providers, Big Y Community resident shadowed in the Winter of 2020.

Ostroff ML

Conduct patient visits re: diabetes, hypertension, chronic kidney disease, and medication management. With providers and protocols make medication adjustments to optimize patient medication regimens. Provide patient education.

Participates in monthly CKD Education Classes to patients outlining medication use in CKD.

Provides in-services to the medical assistants and staff as requested.

Obtained Massachusetts Controlled Substance Registration and is prescribing under a Collaborative Practice Agreement with all nephrologists at Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England.

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

Assisted with developing a new decentralized practice model focusing on providing more clinical patient-based services.

Sun S

Yale New Haven Hospital- Established Emergency Medicine International Pharmacy Rotation for Chinese Pharmacists, Preceptor.

Yale New Haven Hospital - Implemented Student-Supported Best Practice Medication History (BPMH) and Medication Reconciliation Programs at the Emergency Department.

IX. DEPARTMENTAL/DIVISIONAL/FACULTY OUTREACH ACTIVITIES:

<u>Community Service/Outreach:</u> (*List faculty name, organization, and role/activity*)

Adams B

Massachusetts Service Alliance, AmeriCorps Community Grant Reviewer

Senior Health and Safety Expo, WNEU OT Booth

Glenmeadow Retirement Community, CarFit Presentation and Event

American Inn for Retirement Living, Southwick, MA

Baker DM

Served on BS (boy) Troop 114 Committee as member and historian, assisting in activities like annual Southwick Scouting for Food event over two weekends; mentoring current Scoutmaster regarding Troop issues and Scout behavior problems; assisting in launch of new all-girl BS Troop 114; and assisting in planning, coordination and execution of Troop events and activities when available.

Burton A

AOTA Hill Day, Washington, DC, September 23, 2020 [Participant/Advocate]

Caley CF

Lead Discussant for a two hour, family medication support group for parents of adult children with serious and persistent mental illness, Manchester, CT NAMI Chapter, 15 October 2019.

Lead Discussant for a two hour, family medication support group for parents of adult children with serious and persistent mental illness, Institute of Living, Schizophrenia Rehabilitation Program, Hartford, 12 November 2019.

Guest Lecturer, Institute of Living, Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Training Fellowship, 10 hours of clinical psychopharmacology topics (antipsychotics; antidepressants; mood stabilizers; treatments for ADHD), February-March 2020.

Doyle-Campbell C

Hampshire Regional High School PTSO treasurer

Gilzad Kohan, H

Mezrab ensemble, Persian music performance, Volunteer

Harrison K

Speaker for virtual BoSTEM program on profession of pharmacy, April, 2020.

Mattison MJ

Interprofessional Health Equity Incubator work group, Baystate Health, Springfield, MA 2019-2020

Mock Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA November, 2019

Student Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA 2019-2020

Bridge Street School PTO Member, Northampton, MA

John F. Kennedy Middle School PTO Member, Northampton, MA

Edwards Church, Elected Core Ministry Team, Northampton, MA

Attended CoPHS Hooding and Awards Ceremony, serving in role as faculty advisor, Western New England University, Springfield, MA May 2020

Pre-pharmacy Virtual Panel, Western New England University, Springfield, MA April, 2019

Sabeti J

National Rx Drug Take Back Days, Longmeadow Police Department [mobilize volunteers & man table]

Hampden County Addiction Taskforce [Member, collaborate across multiple community resources/partners, individuals and families whose goal is to focus on a county wide approach to address addiction, overdose and prevention; share best practices in prevention and education]

Drugs Free Community Grant & Coalition of Longmeadow on Substance Education (CLOSE) [Board Member, participate in meetings, organize community events, analyze community survey results, review budget]

Take Action/Opioid Prevention Subcommittee – [Member, review Compass Volunteer Program policy, participate in Food Truck/Expo on Opioid prevention education & community Narcan training plans]

Salemi M

Home Able Program facilitator. Implementation of program for health promotion through occupational performance in collaboration with area elder care organizations. January 2020. Holyoke, Chicopee and South Hadley, MA

International Mentorship Program. Providing mentorship to international occupational therapists on compensatory strategies for occupational task participation. December 2019.

Wheeler (Graves) L

Center for Human Development, Thunderbirds Sled Hockey Member

Whitman AC

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Mass/Metrowest - Big Sister and Board Member and volunteer

COPHS-Sponsored Events:

(ex: Community Advisory (dates of meetings, attendance, location)); Meet-n-Greets (dates attendance, location))

Baker DM

Attended White Coat Ceremony, serving in role as a student cloaker (August 2019).

Participated in New Student Orientation Week: (1) Introduced self to pharmacy students as a PY1 instructor; and (2) Provided HIPAA certification course to all new PY1 pharmacy and occupational therapy students.

Offered to serve as Success First Mentor to pre-pharmacy students (throughout year).

Participated in admitted pre-pharmacy student panel discussion as one of two faculty from College (April 2020).

Bose DD

Served as a preceptor for Academic Rotations for PG-1 resident, Phuong Duong from Cooley Dickinson Hospital

Burton, A

COPHS Poverty Simulation, February 19, 2020 [Participant/ Small Group Facilitator]

Presentation on Occupational Therapy to high school refugee group through COPHS Admissions, 2019

Capoccia KL

Mock Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (November, 2019)

Facilitated the following 3 wellness webinars: Staying Motivated Part I: Combat Burnout with Resilience (August 20, 2019); Staying Motivated Part II: Developing Emotional Intelligence (January 28, 2020); Staying Motivated Part III: Your Path to Resilience (May 14, 2020)

Doyle-Campbell C

Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (Februry 4, 2020) WNEU Girls' Camp- Ambulatory Care Exploratory Day (July 9, 2020)

Ekong G

November 2019, Poverty simulation; WNEU St Germain Campus Center; serving as facilitator and volunteer for simulation activities

McCormick MA

Attended the White Coat Ceremony for first year pharmacy students of the class of 2023.

Interviewed 7 COPHS faculty candidates, attended 5 lectures and had dinner with 3 candidates.

Interviewed all 4 COPHS dean candidates and attended all lecture presentations

Ostroff ML

Organized Epsilon Iota Chapter Rho Chi Induction Ceremony at Munich Haus in Chicopee, MA. (October 7, 2019)

Clinical Skills Competition Faculty Judge, Western New England University, Springfield, MA. (October 19, 2019)

Shcherbakova N

Oversaw WNEU CoPHS Industry Pharmacists Organization Professional Development Event, Two Guest Speakers, WNE Alums and Current Industry Fellows (Kylie Josefiak & David Olczuk) presented on fellowship application process, October 18, 2019

Hosted an external speaker at COPHS, Deanna Akinbajo, PharmD, talking about identification of NDMA in ranitidine, Valisure and the rise of analytical pharmacy, October 29, 2019

Sullivan (Ellingson) S

Local facilitator for Student Society of Health-System Pharmacy Clinical Skills Competition (October 2019)

Mock Residency Interviewer, Western New England University, Springfield, MA (November 2019)

Whitman AC

SSHP Clinical Skills Competition, serving as judge (October 2019)

Residency Interview Day, serving as interviewer (February 2020)

Phoenix Charter Academy High School Visit (February 2020)

X. GRANTS AND PROPOSALS FROM COLLEGE OF PHARMACY AND HEALTH SCIENCES:

Grants/Proposals and External Funding:

FUNDED

(List all grants or funds received: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount received)

Bose DD

Cytotoxic Effects of Brominated Flame Retardants on Mast Cells, WNEU-Bridge Grant, \$2,000.00

Kennedy DR

National Cancer Institute – Principal Investigator - Exploring the role of thiol isomerases in cancer associated thrombosis. 9/1/2019-8/31/2021 – Funded \$377,201

Levine M

Atlas.ti in the Classroom Award: Award for free use of qualitative methods software for research and doctoral experiential courses.

Welch B

Klee M, Welch B, Mattison M. Baystate Health Community Engagement Sponsorship. Knowledge is Power-Improving Access to Information on Opioid Use Disorders cab Result in Better Patient Care: An Interprofessional Symposium. October 2019, funded \$5000

UNFUNDED

(List all grants/proposals submitted but u funded: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Baker DM

Baker, DM and Pharm.D. PY2 Learner, Minji Hong, Western New England University Alumni Foundation, For Purchase and Installation of Historical Display Cabinets, \$2,500.00. Submitted Fall 2019 and Spring 2020.

Ekong G

NACDS Foundations Faculty Scholars Program, Title: Integrating the National Diabetes Prevention Program in a Community Pharmacy Setting. \$2,500 Co-investigator: Dr. Kam Capoccia

Gilzad Kohan, H

AACP NIA APPLICATION, Title: Topical Glucosamine-Linoleic Acid Co- drug with Enhanced Skin Permeability: \$10,000

Mathias CB

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases – Principal Investigator - Regulation of mast cell-mediated allergic responses by IL-10. 2019-2022 – Impact Score 33 - \$300,000 direct costs

SUBMITTED

(List all grants or funds proposed/submitted pending decision: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Mathias CB

National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases – Principal Investigator - Regulation of mast cell-mediated allergic responses by IL-10. 2019-2022 – Impact Score 33 - \$300,000 direct costs

Murray E & Salemi M

Murray E, Salemi M. Proposal Submitted for grant funding for: The Home Able Program, Western New England University, \$3,000

Shcherbakova N

Costs of oral cancer medications among patients using insurance versus those electing to pay cash at the point of sale. American Foundation for Pharmaceutical Education Gateway to Research Program (submitted with PY2 Minji Hong) \$5,000.

Grants/Proposals and Internal Funding:

FUNDED

(List all grants or funds received: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount received)

Gilzad Kohan H

Principal investigator, Novel Formulation Design of Mixed Doxorubicin and Ellagic Acid Loaded Bovine Serum Albumin Micro/Nanospheres Using Spray Drying Technique to Improve Chemotherapy, COPHS Bridge Grant, \$2,000.00

Whitman AC

Whitman AC, Collier I, *Long A. "Golden Bear Pharmacy Summer Camp" Alumni Association Grant, \$1,250.

Whitman AC, Collier I, *Long A. "Golden Bear Pharmacy Exploratory Day" Alumni Association Grant, \$810.50.

UNFUNDED

(List all grants/proposals submitted but u funded: Last name, first initial, "Name of Grant" Grantor, Amount requested)

Kinney SRM

Use of 23andMe Ancestry DNA Analysis to Highlight the Diversity at WNE College of Pharmacy, Walgreen's Pipeline Initiative, \$2,000 and WNEU Alumni Grant \$1,500

Mattison MJ

Latour D, Mattison MJ, Heighton MC, Baker J. Developing an Interprofessional Student Alliance, \$250.00 Student Affairs Committee, Western New England University, December 2019.

<u>Other External Revenue/Resource Acquisitions:</u> (List Faculty, Source, Purpose, and Amount (or resource, i.e. equipment, supplies, etc.)

XI. Collaborations, Affiliations with other Institutions:

Articulation Agreements

Doctor of Pharmacy Program:

Springfield Technical Community College: signed August 1, 2019 Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts: signed January 24, 2020 Assumption College: signed March, 2020

Doctor of Occupational Therapy Program:

Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts: signed January 24, 2020 Assumption College: signed March, 2020

Experiential Affiliations:

Adams B

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY19-20 Fall & Spring – Springfield Technical Community College,</u> <u>Springfield, MA</u>

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group has developed literature reviews and proposals for studying best practices in developing and running university and college clinics. The students are focused on developing an Occupational Therapy clinic on the WNE campus that will provide services to the WNE community and the local community, while providing opportunities for hands-on education and integration into the OTD curriculum at all levels. The students completed research projects in preparation for their Doctoral Experiential projects that focused on identifying populations who would benefit from a University clinic at WNE. Student projects were focused on mental health needs of college students, accessibility of mental health services in Hampden County, and reimbursement and early discharge trends across occupational therapy settings. The students are working on plans to collaborate with Springfield Technical Community College to develop a mutually beneficial relationship where we will learn from each other about how to operate a successful college/university clinic.

<u>Class of 2020 – AY19-20 Summer – Weldon Rehabilitation Hospital at Mercy Medical Center,</u> <u>Springfield, MA, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA and Shriners Hospitals for</u> <u>Children, Springfield, MA</u>

The Doctoral Experiential student group is utilizing an educational model to develop a free, online and evidence-based continuing education course for occupational therapists. The course focuses on addressing Driving and Community Mobility in daily practice across multiple practice settings and populations. Students are also working with occupational therapists at local hospitals to increase the presence of driving and community mobility evaluation and intervention within the OT departments in these facilities. In addition to creating this free online resource for therapists, students have submitted to present their work at a national conference. The students will create an e-portfolio to document the process of planning and implementing this experiential project and will formally present their work upon completion.

Burton A

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups <u>Class of 2021 – AY 19-20 Fall, Spring and Summer Sessions – Springfield Public Schools</u> <u>(Glickman Elementary School and Walsh Elementary School)</u>

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group developed proposals/literature reviews for studying Social Emotional Learning in the public schools. The students focused on the mental health

literacy of teachers supporting students, programs for "out of class" time, including the use of video gaming as a tool, and the carryover of mindfulness supports using an app, called Inner Explorer. The students developed/administered interviews/surveys that were used to obtain demographic, practice, and perception data from teachers and parents.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY 19-20 Fall, Spring and Summer Sessions - DEx/DEx Lite development</u> with Springfield Head Start Programs

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group developed proposals/literature reviews for studying Social Emotional Learning curriculum in Springfield Head Start programs. Program features were explored as opportunities for parent training and home carryover. A survey was developed to obtain demographic, background knowledge, and carryover data from families within the Head Start programs

Dow-Royer C

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY19-20 Fall & Spring – UMass Health Center, Amherst, MA & Caring Health Center, Springfield, MA</u>

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group developed proposals/literature reviews for studying the introduction of occupational therapy into Primary Care settings. The students focused on populations and health conditions that are prevalent in Primary Care practice: the impact of the post-partum period on occupational performance; sexual education/health issues for college-aged students; interprofessionalism as a model of practice; and behavioral health management in the college-aged population. The students developed/administered an interview that was used to obtain demographic and practice data from Primary Care providers, analyzed the data, and will complete a paper/presentation to submit to a professional conference.

<u>Class of 2020 – AY19-20 Summer Session – Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA</u> The Doctoral Experiential student group is utilizing a consultation/educational model to assist an interprofessional team (occupation therapists and a nurse) to further the development of an on-going research initiative on falls prevention; initiate the development of training materials for building cultural competency in the Baystate provider community; and support the inclusion of occupational therapy in the development of telehealth programming. The students will create an e-portfolio to document the process of planning and implementing this experiential project.

Graves Wheeler L

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY19-20 Fall & Spring – The Woods Agawam, MA and Loomis Lakeside</u> <u>Springfield, MA</u>

Dementia care focused group. Projects include the design of a sensory room and traveling sensory cart to address psychosocial needs of Dementia residents as well as caregiver training of the use and implementation of both. Development of transition protocol into a secure dementia unit to be used with transitions from within the current building to the secure unit and direct admits to the secure unit. Development of include dementia care programing focusing on the just right challenge as well the use of occupation based programing. The final project is in relation to the use of animal assisted programing and therapy.

<u>Class of 2020 – AY19-20 Summer Session – Glenmeadow Retirement Community,</u> <u>Longmeadow, MA</u> Dementia care focused group. Projects include the use of digital memory books for orientation both to person and for facility caregivers and residents. The use of home safety assessments for both move in and throughout the aging in place process. The importance of nutrition in the care of the older dementia residents including the use of assessments for preferences and recommendations for nutrition with focus on stages of dementia. The use of occupation based activities as well as the use of staging to provide the just right challenge with all task participation.

Latour D

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY19-20 Fall & Spring – Single-Handed Solutions, Springfield, MA; The</u> Handsmart Group (international); and Handspring Clinical Services, Middletown, NY

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group developed proposals/literature reviews for studying telehealth delivery of occupational therapy service to design and implement innovative programs. The students focused on health conditions that are relevant to subpopulations of individuals with upper limb acquired loss or congenital difference. The students created/administered interviews with practitioners already engaged in telehealth to develop an on-site telehealth center at WNEU. They will utilize this center next summer when they implement expanded versions of the Un*limb*ited Wellness program on a national, and potentially international level, evaluate the program and complete a paper/presentation to submit to a professional conference.

<u>Class of 2020 – AY19-20 Spring and Summer Session – Agape for Global Health, Boston, MA</u> The Doctoral Experiential student group is working with an international health organization to provide needed health care and educational supports to families in Haiti. Students are conducting interviews and working with volunteers to surveys to further the development of funding support, training materials, and resources for existing programs such as water filtration, hypertension prevention, menstruation kits, prenatal care, and cultural competency, as well as in the development of new programs such as COVID19 education and telehealth programming. The students will use e-portfolio to document the process of planning, implementing and evaluating this experiential project and complete a paper/presentation to submit to a professional conference.

Levine M

Faculty mentor for the class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

<u>Class of 2021 – AY19-20 Fall and Spring</u> – The four students with whom I worked were focused on two projects: one student worked with her doctoral site, Autism/Asperger Network (AANE), to complete a program evaluation using their client database and the other group of three worked on developing programming ideas for Hampshire Hope (a consortium of opioid addiction agencies). The doctoral experiential courses for fall and spring this academic year, in coordination with the research methods series, involved performing literature reviews relevant to projects of interest of their site mentors and completing a research project related to their subject matter. The student who worked with AANE completed an evaluation of the success of clients in accomplishing the goals set and the competency of coaches in setting measurable goals and completing documentation. The other student group completed a survey and analysis of vaping use on campus and its impact and presented the findings to Dean Hart-Steffes. The students who did the project about vaping also submitted a proposal to present their findings at the fall Massachusetts Association of Occupational Therapy meeting.

<u>Class of 2020 – AY 20 Spring/Summer Session</u> – Hampshire Hope, Northampton, MA. The Doctoral Experiential student group is using a consultation/educational model to assist an interprofessional team (social workers, community health workers, administrators of organizations related to opioid addiction) to investigate restorative justice programs and programs addressing suicidality among those with substance use difficulties. These projects involve literature reviews, relevant data collection from local and state presentations, and recommendations for pilot project design and implementation within the consortium. The students will also complete an e-Portfolio of all of their work at the end of the experiential.

McCormick M

Exploring an experiential affiliation with the Connecticut Poison Control Center to allow students from Management Overdose course (PHAR 657) to visit onsite.

Murray E.

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

Class of 2021 - AY19-20 Fall & Spring

The Doctoral Experiential Student Group has studied the effects of manual therapy techniques and their prevalence on work-place injuries of therapists in an outpatient setting. A survey was developed and administered to manual therapists (OTs, and PTs) in the local area. The objective of this IRB-approved phenomenological study was to identify activities and other risk factors to limit the likelihood of work-related manual therapist acquired injuries. Students have recently submitted proposals to both the 2020 Massachusetts OT Association State Conference and the 2021 American Occupational Therapy National Conference on their study findings.

Class of 2020 - AY19-20 Summer Session

The Doctoral Experiential student group is utilizing a consultation/educational model to provide materials to the Jewish Community Center (Longmeadow, MA) on techniques and alternative options to manage arthritic and musculoskeletal pain. Students have also applied to the WNEU IRB to trial non-traditional topical analgesic treatments (magnesium oil, hemp cream, etc.) on community-dwelling adults with musculoskeletal pain. The resultant information from the trial will be given to other health professionals (ATI rehab) who provide interventional treatment to this population. The students are also creating an e-portfolio to document the process of planning and implementing this experiential project during the course of their 14 week Doctoral Experiential.

Rainville E

Faculty Mentor for the Class of 2020 and 2021 Doctoral Experiential Courses/Student Groups.

Class of 2021 - AY19-20 Fall & Spring

I am working with four students who are looking at various service delivery systems for pediatric and adolescent OT. One student is focusing on early intervention (BHN EI), one on outpatient pediatric health (Baystate), and two on mental health and healthy relationships in adolescents (Lighthouse).

Class of 2020 - AY19-20

I am working with four students on a collaboration project with two OTs – one from Springfield Public Schools and one from a Springfield early intervention program. Together, we are working on ways to make the transition to telehealth as positive and effective as possible. I am also sharing mentorship responsibilities for two rather complex Class of 2020 DEx projects – I co-mentor the Agape for Haiti group with Dr. Latour and I co-mentor the Baystate Health group with Dr. Dow-Royer.

Faculty Occupational Therapy Practice Affiliations:

Adams B

Assisted in the Implementation of a "Transformative Model of Level I Fieldwork" by securing an MOU with Cooley-Dickinson Hospital, Northampton, MA. An OTD faculty member will work with patients at CDH and mentor OTD students in Level I Fieldwork.

Faculty Pharmacy Practice Affiliations:

Capoccia KL Big Y Consultation and Wellness Center, Springfield, MA

Collier I VA Central Western Massachusetts, Leeds, MA

Doyle-Campbell C Trinity Health of New England Medical Group, Springfield, MA

Harrison K

Big Y Consultation and Wellness Center, Springfield, MA MassMutual Financial Group, Springfield, MA

Housman ST Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Laskey CS

Trinity Health of New England Medical Group, Springfield, MA

Mattison MJ

Hilltown Community Health Center Huntington, MA

Ostroff ML

Kidney Care & Transplant Services of New England, Springfield, MA

Sullivan (Ellingson) S Mercy Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Sun S Yale New Haven Hospital, New Haven, CT

Whitman AC UMass Medical Center, Worcestor, MA

Zimmermann AE Mercy Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Research Affiliations/Collaborations:

Baker DM

Dr. Douglas Anderson from Cedarville University College of Pharmacy, Dr. Jordan Baye from South Dakota State University College of Pharmacy & Allied Health Professions, Dr. Renee McCafferty from Manchester University College of Pharmacy, Dr. Robert Stein from Keck Graduate Institute School of Pharmacy & Health Sciences, and Dr. Suzanne Larson from Midwestern University College of Pharmacy – performing collaborative research regarding the teaching of pharmacy ethics at U.S. pharmacy schools.

Bose DD

University of Kentucky Universidad de Chile

Kennedy DR

University of Reading Harvard Medical School Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Dana Farber Cancer Center Manchester University Duquesne University

Kinney SRM

Dr. Barbara Foster, Professor, Roswell Park Cancer Institute. Dr. Adam Karpf, Professor, University of Nebraska Medical Center. Dr. Susan Capasso, Associate Director Bay Path MS in Genetic Counseling, Bay Path University Alaina Macaulay, Director of Diversity and Inclusion, UMass Amherst

Levine M

Massachusetts General Hospital, Department of Neurology

Mathias CB

Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, University of Massachusetts at Amherst Dr. Sallie Schneider, Pioneer Valley Life Sciences Institute, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA Dr. Hans Oettgen, Boston Children's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA Dr. John Ryan, Department of Biology, Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA

McCormick MA

Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA, working with Dr. Peter D. Friedmann on "Prescribe to Save Lives" research study funded by NIDA.

Sabeti J

SleepImage Technology, Broomfield, CO [sleep monitoring & tracking studies] SBH Diagnostics, Natick, MA

Salemi M

WestMass Elder Care South Hadley Council of Aging Chicopee Senior Center

Shcherbakova N

Affiliation with Health New England, regional health maintenance organization, Springfield, MA- health services researcher

Affiliation with Institute for Healthcare Delivery and Population Science, University of Massachusetts- Baystate Medical School, Springfield, MA- adjunct faculty

Collaboration with Neena Qasba, MD, MPH, Assistant Professor, University of Massachusetts Medical School- Baystate, OBGYN/Family Planning, Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, MA

Collaboration with Sally Huston, PhD, RPh- Associate Professor of Administrative Sciences, KGI, School of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Claremont, CA

Collaboration with Yoonsun Mo, PharmD- Associate Professor of Pharmacy Practice, Long Island University College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, Brooklyn, NY

Welch B

MassHire Hampden County Workforce Board, Healthcare Workforce Hubs, partner.

XII. Faculty/Staff Recruitment:

List positions, applications (#), interviews (#), and hires.

Office of the Dean

• Dean of College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences to replace Evan Robinson, PhD., 10 applications, 4 interviews, 1 hire. Hired John M. Pezzuto, PhD to start on August 1 2020.

Office of Academic Affairs None reported.

Office of Experiential Affairs

None reported.

Office of Student Affairs

• Assistant Director of Admissions, Health Professions Programs: [to replace Susan Woods]: 12 applications, 1 interview, 1 hire. Hired Paula Geddis. Started position February 10, 2020.

Division of Occupational Therapy

- Clinical Assistant Professor Position. Replace Norene Carlson: 3 applications, 2 interviews, 1 hire. Hired Erin Wells, OTD, OTR/L. Hired on April 20, 2020
- Assistant Professor Position (new): 4 applications, 2 interviews. Position is currently on hold.

Pharmaceutical and Administrative Sciences:

- Assistant/Associate Professor Position to replace Ronny Priefer, PhD: 45 applications, 3 interviews, 1 hire. Hired Ola Ghoneim, PhD, Associate Professor, to start on August 3 2020.
- Assistant Professor position to replace Rodney Siwale, PhD.; 43 applications, 3 interviews, 1 hired, Nihal Mulla, PhD, Associate Professor, to start on July 1 2020.
- Assistant/Associate Professor position to replace Shabnam Sani, PhD" 54 applications, 3 interviews, 0 hires position frozen.

Pharmacy Practice:

- Clinical Assistant Professor Position to replace Thomas Kalista, PharmD: 1 application, 1 interview, 1 hire. Hired Kim Pesaturo, PharmD, Clinical Assistant Professor, hired on July 1, 2020.
- Clinical Assistant Professor, (2) positions initially recruited for but frozen due to budget constraints.

XIII. Student Recruitment:

List number of student meetings, Pre-pharmacy meetings, Open houses, external contacts.

The Doctor of Pharmacy Program received 125 applications for admission for the incoming Class of 2024. The current status of these applicants is presented below (as of July 22, 2020):

	WNE	Non-WNE	
	Students	Students	Total
Applications received	35	90	125
Interviewed	35	43	78
Offer of admission made	33	38	71
Offer accepted (all deposits paid)	31	15	46
Offer declined	2	23	25
Offer withdrawn	0	1	1
Decision pending	2	2	4
Admission deferred	0	0	0
Waitlist	0	0	0
Rejected following interview	0	3	3
Application withdrawn	0	17	17
Rejected prior to interview	0	1	1
Applicant under review (no action taken to date)	0	20	20

Of the 47 students who began pre-pharmacy in the fall of 2018, 13 students (27.7%) qualified for the early decision cohort admissions interview [based upon pre-pharmacy GPA and course grades following year one]. Of these 13 students, 9 met the application requirements for the early decision cohort to receive his/her guaranteed interview. All of these students were accepted to the Pharm.D. program, and all accepted the offer of admission.

Among the 38 students in the pre-pharmacy cohort that started fall 2018 who did not apply early decision:

- 4 were eligible to apply early decision and elected to apply regular decision; all were accepted to the Pharm.D. program, and 3 (75.0%) accepted the offer of admission; the one student who declined admission is no longer pursuing a career in pharmacy
- 16 were ineligible to apply early decision and applied regular decision; all were accepted to the Pharm.D. program (one of which withdrew and is no longer pursuing pharmacy), and 2 have active offers of admission (but have not yet paid an admissions deposit).
- 1 did not apply to the Pharm.D. program and is attending the University of Connecticut pharmacy program
- 1 remained in the pre-pharmacy program but did not apply to the Pharm.D. program
- 16 changed majors or withdrew from the University

The Doctor of Pharmacy program received 7 applications from WNE students who were never enrolled in the pre-pharmacy program. Of these 7 students, all were interviewed; all were admitted to the program, and all accepted the offer of admission.

The Doctor of Occupational Therapy program received 74 applications for admission for the incoming Class of 2023. Two applications were from WNE students; both students were admitted to the program and accepted the offer of admission. The current status of occupational therapy applicants is presented below (as of July 22, 2020):

	WNE	Non-WNE	
	Students	Students	Total
Applications received	2	72	74
Offer of admission made	2	54	56
Offer accepted (all deposits paid)	2	25	27
Offer declined	0	29	29
Offer withdrawn	0	0	0
Decision pending	0	0	0
Admission deferred	0	0	0
Waitlist	0	0	0
Application withdrawn	0	0	0
Rejected	0	13	13
Applicant under review (no action taken to date)	0	5	5

To promote the Doctor of Pharmacy program and the Doctor of Occupational Therapy program, personnel within the Office of Student Affairs:

- Attended graduate-level college fairs and virtual fairs.
- Made presentations to college pre-health clubs on pharmacy and occupational therapy career options
- Met with high school students visiting campus and virtually who expressed interested in the WNE pre-pharmacy program (coordinated through undergraduate admissions)
- Presented to local and regional high schools to promote WNE pre-pharmacy program.
- Attended high school career fairs to promote WNE pre-pharmacy and pre-occupational therapy program.
- Hosted an admitted student day program for admitted pre-pharmacy students in February and an active experience workshop for admitted pre-pharmacy students in March.
- Attended and participated in all undergraduate open house programs.
- Provided information sessions in-person and virtually, for current WNE pre-pharmacy students.
- Hosted two Pharmacy Camp days for high school students in partnership with community organizations.
- Hosted an open house for the Doctor of Pharmacy program.
- Hosted an open house for the Doctor of Occupational Therapy program.
- Updated all College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences marketing materials and created a new viewbook for the Doctor of Occupational Therapy program.
- Met with prospects, applicants, and admitted students offering information, tours, and engagements with faculty both in person and virtually.
- Engaged with external vendor (Market Mentors) for a digital marketing campaign to promote the College and programs to prospects, applicants, and admitted students
- Promoted pharmacy program using a radio ad via Spotify
- Distributed an informational brochure to all individuals completing the Pharmacy College Admissions Test in 30 states
- Utilized a robust email campaign to share information with prospective students.
- Continued efforts to build relationships with other institutions via articulation agreements.

XIV. Student Accomplishments

Pharmacy Program

Doctor of Pharmacy students completed a total of 2,794 volunteer service hours in a variety of university and community settings.

Lindsey Kip [Class of 2020] and Leanna Borges [Class of 2020] were champions of the non-prescription medicines competition ("Pepto Bowl") at the New England Pharmacists Convention in September 2019.

Represented the Doctor of Pharmacy Program (Lindsey Kip, Leanna Borges) at the American Society of Health System Pharmacists National Clinical Skills Competition in Las Vegas, NV.

Represented the Doctor of Pharmacy Program (Lindsey Kip, Leanna Borges, and Collin Jerard) at the American College of Clinical Pharmacy Challenge.

Were listed authors 41 times on abstracts at regional, national, or international professional meetings

Were listed authors (Leanna Borges, Class of 2020; Joseph Polidoro, Class of 2022) in manuscripts appearingin peer-reviewed professional journals.

Doctor of Pharmacy and Doctor of Occupational Therapy students established an Interprofessional Student Alliance student organization in January 2020.

Division of Occupational Therapy

Doctor of Occupational Therapy Students performed volunteer service hours during AY2019-2020 by involvement in over 120 different activities and events. Each student is required to participate in at least two separate activities, but most student were involved in many more. The range of the events/activities included multiple client populations, areas related to clinical practice, diverse health service organizations, etc.:

- Hippotherapy
- Sled Hockey Clinic
- Open Pantry
- Aquability Adaptive Swimming Program
- Senior Health and Safety Exposition
- Walk for Suicide Prevention
- Ronald McDonald House
- Lymphadema Awareness
- Walk for Breast Cancer
- Adaptive Rock Climbing

Represented the COPHS and the OTD Program by having Poster Presentations accepted at the:

- National Occupational Therapy Conference (Teresa Eischens & Roazena Miller)
- Massachusetts Association for Occupational Therapy Annual Conference (Roazena Miller, Julie Pieciek, Nancy Vang, Kirti Rajput, Teresa Eischens, Melanie Hall, Mollie Torrey, Nicole Sliva, Makayla Beaudoin)
- Connecticut Occupational Therapy Association Annual Conference (Danielle Whitman, Morgan Castelbuono)
- Baylor College of Medicine Excellence in Health Equity Summer Research Summit Virtual Conference (Morgan Castelbuono, Amanda Fitzhugh, Jeffrey Joy, Danielle Whitman).

XV. Student Internships, Awards, and Consulting Activities

During the 2019-2020 academic year, students in the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences learners were recognized regionally and nationally for their accomplishments. Below are some of these accomplishments:

Pharmacy 1 -

Fifteen graduates from the Class of 2020 (26.3%) landed post-graduate residency programs or fellowships. The match rate for Western New England University applicants for residency programs was 82.4%, which was the second highest rate in the United States.

- Shannon Bailey [Class of 2021] was appointed by Phi Lambda Sigma Pharmacy Leadership Society to serve as the Regional Liaison (region 1) for the 2020-2021 academic year.
- Lindsey Kip [Class of 2020] and Leanna Borges [Class of 2020] were champions of the nonprescription medicines competition at the New England Pharmacists Convention in September 2019.
- Thanh Mai [Class of 2022] and Linda Adubofour Dufie [Class of 2022] were selected for the 2020 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Summer Research Award scholarships.
- Kyle Hooper [Class of 2023] and Sienna Wurl [Class of 2023] were recipients of the Skookum Award, the highest honor bestowed upon Western New England University students. Skookum recipients are recognized for demonstrated excellence in academics, co-curricular activities, athletics, volunteer work, and community service.

Division of Occupational Therapy

• Brooke Ellis [Class of 2021] was selected for the 2020 American Occupational Therapy Foundation Summer Institute for Future Scientists.

XVI. Staffing Issues and Plans

List positions, applications (#), interviews (#), and hires.

Division of Occupational Therapy: None Reported

Pharmacy Practice: None Reported

<u>Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:</u> Research Assistant (grant funded) hired for January 10th 2020. Justine Gelzinis

Academic Affairs: None reported

Assessment/Accreditation:

Dean Dintzner has left WNE and the office will be absorbed into other areas within the College. A Director of Assessment search will be done in 2020-2021.

Experiential Education: None reported

Student Affairs None reported

XVII. Departmental/Divisional Goals:

Occupational Therapy

Goal #1:

Implement an innovative, entry-level Doctor of Occupational Therapy (OTD) Program that prepares entry-level graduates for leadership roles in a global healthcare marketplace, by educating and graduating responsive, culturally sensitive, evidence-based, interprofessional healthcare practioners.

- A. Successfully achieve full accreditation from ACOTE.
- B. Complete design and implementation of the courses in the third and final year of the curriculum.
- C. Continue the process of curriculum mapping to ensure that the curriculum design themes and threads are being integrated within and across courses and course sequences for the three year program.
- D. Continue to develop /secure Level I Fieldwork sites that include both transformative (faculty as fieldwork supervisors) and traditional (clinicians as fieldwork supervisors) in both emerging and traditional practice settings.
- E. Continue to include population health, interprofessional practice and telehealth as key perspectives for transform the way that patients/clients receive care in current medical and emerging health care and community based settings.
 - 1. Maintain active engagement in the PV- IPEC organization and engage faculty participation in COPHS interprofessional activities involving students in simulation activities with other healthcare professionals (e.g. Poverty Simulation; IPE Day, etc.)
- F. Complete design and implementation of the Doctoral Experiential sequence of courses in the final year of the program.
 - 1. Secure Memoranda of Understanding (MOU"s) for each setting where Doctoral Experiential (DEx) students will complete projects and 14 week on-site experientials.

Goal #2:

Maintain and support necessary faculty resources to deliver a high quality graduate occupational therapy program that will enhance the reputation of the Division, the COPHS and Western New England University.

- A. Successfully recruit and maintain a faculty team who will excel in professional teaching, learner mentorship/advisement, and scholarly roles.
 - 1. Continued search for two FTE faculty positions to permit the Division to be at a full faculty compliment to ensure that program and student learning outcomes are met.
 - a. Clinical Assistant Professor hired in April, 2020

- b. Assistant Professor Position is currently on hold.
- 2. Continued implementation of a faculty professional development process that supports early career faculty in the areas of teaching, scholarship, clinical excellence, and service, and late career faculty in leadership and advancement.
 - a. Three faculty members submitted Mid-Term Promotion and Tenure Dossiers.
 - b. Assistant Program Director was awarded the Credential in Academic Leadership by the Academic Leadership Institute, American Occupational Therapy Association.
 - c. All FTE faculty have submitted peer reviewed poster presentations to regional and national conferences.
 - d. Multiple FTE faculty have either received or been nominated for Teacher of the Year honors within the COPHS.
- B. Support the active participation and leadership of OT faculty members on University Committees, as well as College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, and Division of Occupational Therapy faculty committees.
 - 1. Current representation of WNE Committees includes: Faculty Senate
 - 2. Current representation on COPHS Committees includes: Faculty Affairs; Academic Standards; Student Affairs; Student-Faculty Ethics; Promotion & Tenure; and Interprofessional Education.
 - 3. Current representation on OTD Program Committees includes: Assessment; Curriculum; Admissions Sub-Committee

Goal #3:

Enhance the image and visibility of the academic Division of Occupational Therapy within the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences and the larger WNE community.

- A. Maintain active leadership by the Program Director on the COPHS Executive Committee to represent the needs of a maturing Academic Division and graduate OTD program.
 - 1. Coordinated maintenance of a single-year budgeting process that supports continued program development and affords a long-term vision for program sustainability.
- B. Support OT Faculty contributions to the continued revisions of the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences Faculty By-Laws/Handbook.
- C. Continue to refine the admissions process under the auspices of the COPHS Student Affairs Committee and the Admissions Sub-Committee including application management, the admissions review process, and the procedures for decision-making and providing offers of admission.
 - 1. Reviewed the admissions requirements for alignment with program vision and comparable programs in the region.
 - 2. Analysis of the data from the first four cohorts to be used in identifying a WNE-OTD student profile (e.g. demographics, undergraduate degree, ethnicity, gender, etc.).
- D. Complete the final year of the Program's Strategic Plan and successfully meet the goals of

the program's evaluation plan.

- 1. Appoint FTE faculty, administrators, staff and students to a newly formed OTD Program Assessment Committee
- 2. Continue to work with the Assistant Dean for Assessment and Accreditation to utilize the COPHS procedures for collecting data on the following assessment measures: course evaluations; instructor evaluations; learner satisfaction surveys; and advisor satisfaction surveys.
- 3. Review the program assessment process to date and document the metrics currently utilized to evaluate Program success including:
 - a. Collecting and analyzing data on admissions; faculty hiring/retention; faculty development/scholarship; course grade; GPA's; student retention; fieldwork placements and performance; Grades on OTKE Examination; Pass Rate on NBCOT, etc.
- 4. Successful installation of a Professional Advisory Board and implementation of the first meeting.
- 5. Complete planning for the inaugural cohort's OTD Program Pinning Ceremony, COPHS Hooding Ceremony, and WNE Commencement
- 6. Review/Revise marketing/student recruitment plan to leverage market potential.

Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:

Anticipated goals for 2019-2020

- A. Continue to Implement and update the Department strategic plan
- B. Continue to encourage faculty to submit proposals for external funding
- C. Further support and encourage faculty laboratory research
- D. Further develop faculty teaching aptitude and unique courses
- E. Support student research as a means of distinguishing our students in a competitive marketplace

Pharmacy Practice

- I. Successfully recruit for current open faculty line.
- II. Successfully recruit for anticipated two faculty lines related to two department faculty who were not promoted to Clinical Associate Professor.
- III. Update Department polices and procedures manual
- IV. Continuous evaluation and improvement of faculty teaching

XVIII. Other Important Information:

(ANYTHING OF NOTE FROM YOUR AREA NOT CATEGORIZED ABOVE, e.g. Staff Promotions, Faculty Development, Teacher of the Year, Surveys administered)

Division of Occupational Therapy:

Burton A

Facilitation of a weekly online yoga class, March 2020-April 2020, for the OTD Division

Pharmaceutical Sciences and Pharmacy Administration:

Nothing submitted.

Pharmacy Practice

Capoccia KL

June 30, 2020 – Community-Based Residents, Ebony Evans and Jessica Hong successfully completed the PGY1 program. Dr. Evans is pursuing a PGY2 in Ambulatory Care and Dr. Hong is a Specialty Pharmacist with Walgreens.

March 2020 – Dr. Kam Capoccia successfully recruited two PGY1 Community-Based residents for the 2020-21 academic year: Abigail Henry, Pharm.D. from Western New England University College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences, and Dominic DeFilipi, Pharm.D. from the University of Rhode Island.

May 2020 – The Western New England University College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences and Big Y Foods, Inc. PGY1 Community-Based Residency Program received 4 years of accreditation from the American Society of Health-System Pharmacists in collaboration with the American Pharmacists Association.

Doyle-Campbell C

Passed the Board of Pharmacy Specialties (BPS) Board Certified Ambulatory Care Pharmacist (BCACP) exam. This credentialing is for pharmacists who have met the eligibility criteria and provide integrated, accessible healthcare services for ambulatory patients. The BCACP delivers patient care, develops sustained partnerships with ambulatory patients and other healthcare providers in the context of family and community, and integrates care of both acute illnesses and chronic conditions. www.bpsweb.org

Academic Affairs:

Nothing submitted.

Assessment/Accreditation

• Start the recruitment process for replacement of Dean Dintzner.

Experiential Affairs Office

Sherman, Scott

• 2014 – Present. WNEU-IACUC member.

• 2019 – Present Deputy Advisor to the COPHS Christians Fellowship advisor

Student Affairs Office

Berg, L

- July 12-13, 2019 American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy Admissions Workshop. Chicago, IL
- October 21, 2019 Leveraging the Latest Technology to Recruit Adult Learners, webinar
- October 30, 2019 Introduction to Analytics by Liaison, webinar
- January 16, 2020 Why the Future of Enrollment Management is in Predictive Analytics, webinar
- February 12, 2020 Implicit Bias Training for School of Pharmacy Admission Interviewers, webinar
- February 27, 2020 The Future of Admissions: Higher Education, webinar
- April 10, 2020 Findings from the 2019 National Pharmacists Workforce Survey, webinar
- April 16, 2020 Addressing the Top 5 Questions in Recruiting Graduate, Online and Adult Students in our New Normal, webinar
- April 23, 2020 4 Ways to Save Your Enrollment, webinar
- April 30, 2020 Enrollment in the Time of Coronavirus Managing Global Issues on Your Campus, webinar
- May 15, 2020 Configuring Your Programs in the New AACP Cycle, webinar

Geddis, P

- Of the Month National Residence Hall Honorary Institution Faculty/Staff Award, WNEU March 2020
- April 7, 2020 NAGAP Webinar, Graduate Marketing & Recruitment in the Times of COVID-19
- May 12, 2020 Final Lecture for Pharmacy Class of 2020 WNEU, CoPHS
- March June 2020 Microsoft Mondays Webinars, WNEU, Springfield, MA

This completes the Annual Report for the College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences.